
US State and Territory Program Websites 

Emergency Medical Technician 
• Alabama Department of Public Health 
• Alaska Emergency Medical Services, Alaska Department of Health 
• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California Emergency Medical Services Authority 
• Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment 
• Connecticut Department of Public Health 
• Delaware State Fire Commission 
• District of Columbia Department of Health 
• Florida Department of Health 
• Georgia State Office of EMS and Trauma, Georgia Department of Public Health 
• Hawaii Medical Board, Professional and Vocational Licensing Division, Department 

of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Department of Health and Welfare, Division of Public Health, Bureau of EMS 

and Preparedness 
• Illinois Department of Public Health 
• Indiana Department of Homeland Security 
• Iowa Bureau of Emergency Medical and Trauma Services (BEMTS), Department of 

Health and Human Services 
• Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services 
• Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services 
• Louisiana Department of Health 
• Maine Emergency Medical Services 
• Maryland Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems (MIEMSS) 
• Massachusetts Department of Public Health 
• Michigan Division of EMS and Systems of Care (DESOC) 
• Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board  
• Mississippi State Department of Health 
• Missouri Bureau of Emergency Medical Services (EMS), Missouri Department of 

Health and Human Services 
• Montana Department of Public Health & Human Services 
• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services-Emergency Medical Services 

https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/index.html
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
https://emsa.ca.gov/emt/
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/emergency-care/emergency-medical-services/ems-providers/ems-provider-certification
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/emergency-medical-services/ems/oems---ems-education-and-training
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/paramediceducation.html
https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/ems-certification-and-reciprocity
http://MQA.EMT-Paramedics@flhealth.gov
https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS/ems-licensure/ems-agency-licensure
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/emergency-medical-services-ems-providers
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/emergency-medical-services-ems-providers
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing.html
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma/emergency-medical-services
https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma/emergency-medical-services
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/faq/category/97#:%7E:text=Complete%20an%20initial%20EMS%20Provider,apply%20for%20a%20Louisiana%20license.
https://www.maine.gov/ems/about/becoming-a-first-responder
https://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.mass.gov/emergency-medical-technicians-emts-and-paramedics
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-233311#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307,374.html
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/index.php
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/index.php
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/EMSTS/ems/servicelicensing
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-Emergency-Medical-Services.aspx


• Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Division of Public and 
Behaviorial Health 

• New Hampshire Department of Safety and Division of Fire Standards and Training 
and Emergency Medical Staff 

• New Jersey Department of Health 
• New Mexico Department of Health 
• New York Department of Health 
• North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services: Office of EMS 
• North Dakota Health and Human Services 
• Ohio State Board of Emergency Medical, Fire, and Transportation Services (EMFTS) 
• Oklahoma State Department of Health 
• Oregon Health Licensing Office 
• Pennsylvania Department of Health 
• Rhode Island State Department of Health 
• South Carolina State Department of Health 
• South Dakota Department of Public Health 
• Tennessee Department of Health 
• Texas Department of State Health Services 
• Utah Bureau of Emergency Medical Services, Utah Department of Public Safety 
• Vermont Department of Health 
• Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services (OEMS), Virginia Department of 

Health 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services 
• Wisconsin EMS Board, Emergency Medical Services (EMS), Wisconsin Department 

of Health Services 
• Wyoming Department of Health 
• Puerto Rico Emergency Medical Corps Bureau 
• Guam Board of Emergency Medical Services 
• Northern Mariana Islands Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands Health 

Care Professions Licensing Board 
• US Virgin Islands Emergency Medical Services - VI Department of Health 

Cosmetology 
• Alabama Board of Cosmetology 

https://www.impactems.com/
https://www.impactems.com/
https://nhfa-ems.com/licensing/#1586559630774-c7b612bc-cbcd15867338063411586997604821
https://nhfa-ems.com/licensing/#1586559630774-c7b612bc-cbcd15867338063411586997604821
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/education/
http://nmhealth.org/
https://nyc-business.nyc.gov/nycbusiness/description/emergency-medical-technicianparamedic
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/health-response-and-licensure
https://ems.ohio.gov/about-us/state-board-of-emfts
https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/emergency-systems/ems-division.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/providerpartnerresources/emstraumasystems/emstrainingcertification/pages/index.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284
https://dph.sc.gov/professionals/healthcare-quality/emergency-medical-technician-emt-certification-requirements
https://dph.sc.gov/professionals/healthcare-quality/emergency-medical-technician-emt-certification-requirements
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/general-information.html
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems/ems-personnel-certification-licensure/initial-certification-licensure
https://ems.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services/ems-education-resources
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/regulations-compliance/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/regulations-compliance/
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-resources
https://www.wvoems.org/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-program-2/ems-provider-and-service-licensure/
https://www.cempr.pr.gov/
https://www.guamhplo.org/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.aboc.alabama.gov/contact-us


• Alaska Board of Barbers and Hairdressers, Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing, Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic 
Development 

• Arizona Barbering and Cosmetology Board 
• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 
• Colorado Board of Barbers and Hairdressers, Division of Corporations, Business 

and Professional Licensing, Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic 
Development 

• Connecticut Department of Public Health, Hairdresser Licensing 
• Delaware Division of Professional Regulation 
• District of Columbia Department of Licensing and Consumer Protection 
• Florida Board of Cosmetology 
• Georgia Board of Cosmetologists and Barbers, Licensing Division of the Georgia 

Secretary of State’s Office 
• Hawaii Board of Barbering and Cosmetology, Professional & Vocational Licensing 

Division, Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Division of Occupational & Professional Licenses-Idaho Barber and 

Cosmetology Services Licensing Board 
• Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (IDFPR), State 

regulation board for Cosmetology 
• Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
• Iowa Board of Barbering and Cosmetology Arts & Sciences, Department of 

Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing 
• Kansas Board of Cosmetology 
• Louisiana Board of Cosmetology 
• State of Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Board of Cosmetologists, Division of Occupational and Professional 

Licensing 
• Massachusetts Division of Occupational Licensure 
• Michigan Board of Cosmetology, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

(LARA) 
• Minnesota Board of Cosmetology 
• Mississippi Board of Cosmetology 
• Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners, Missouri Division of 

Professional Registration 
• Montana Department of Labor and Industry-Board of Barders & Cosmetologists 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://bcb.az.gov/apply/personal-license
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/cosmetology
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology
https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology
https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/hairdresser/hairdresser-licensure-by-examination
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/
https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-barber-and-cosmetology
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/cosmetology/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/cosmo.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/cosmo.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/barbering-cosmetology/licensure
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/barbering-cosmetology/licensure
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/
http://www.lsbc.louisiana.gov/faq_ind_license_info.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.labor.maryland.gov/license/cos/
https://www.labor.maryland.gov/license/cos/
https://www.mass.gov/cosmetology-barbering-and-electrology-licensing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetology
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetology
https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/
https://www.msbc.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/


• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services-Cosmetology & Esthetics 
• Nevada State Board of Cosmetology 
• New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
• New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department Board of Barbers and 

Cosmetologists 
• New York Department of State 
• North Carolina Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners 
• North Dakota State Board of Cosmetology 
• Ohio State Cosmetology and Barber Board 
• Oklahoma Board of Cosmetology and Barbering 
• Oregon Health Authority Board of Cosmetology 
• Pennsylvania Department of State 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Board of Cosmetology, Department of Labor, Licensing, and 

Regulation 
• South Dakota Department of Labor & Regulation-South Dakota Cosmetology 

Commission 
• Tennessee Department of Commerce & Insurance: Cosmetology and Barber 

Examiners Board 
• Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation - Barbering and Cosmetology 
• Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing-Cosmetology 
• Vermont Secretary of State 
• Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetology, Department of Professional and 

Occupational Regulation 
• Washington State Department of Licensing 
• West Virginia State Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists 
• Wisconsin Cosmetology Examining Board, Department of Safety and Professional 

Services 
• Wyoming Board of Cosmetology 
• Puerto Rico National Interstate Council of State Boards of Cosmetology 
• Guam Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 
• Virgin Islands Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs 

Sign Language 
• Alabama Licensure Board for Interpreters and Translators 

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Cosmetology-and-Esthetics.aspx
https://www.nvcosmo.com/student-information/hour-requirements
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/barbers-and-cosmetologists/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/barbers-and-cosmetologists/
https://dos.ny.gov/become-cosmetologist#:%7E:text=To%20apply%20for%20a%20Cosmetology,State%20written%20and%20practical%20examinations.
https://www.nccosmeticarts.com/
https://www.ndcosmetology.com/
https://cos.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/cosmo/resources/forms.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/board-cosmetology-hair-design-license.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/cosmetology.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225
https://llr.sc.gov/cosmo/
https://llr.sc.gov/cosmo/
https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/barbering-and-cosmetology/individuals/apply-cosmetologist.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmetology/
https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber
https://dol.wa.gov/professional-licenses/cosmetology
https://www.wvbbc.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Cosmetology/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Cosmetology/Default.aspx
https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/
https://nictesting.org/
https://guamhplo.org/gbbc
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/
https://albit.alabama.gov/contact.aspx


• Alaska Registry for Interpreters for the Deaf 
• Arizona Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
• California Department of Education 
• Colorado Commissions for Deaf, Hard of Hearing, and DeafBlind 
• Connecticut Department of Aging and Disability Services 
• Delaware Department of Education 
• District of Columbia Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf, Incorporated 
• Florida Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf 
• Georgia Registry for Interpreters for the Deaf 
• Hawaii Department of Health Disability and Communication Access Board 
• Idaho Council for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 
• Illinois Deaf and Hard of Hearing Commission 
• Indiana Division of Disability and Rehabilitative Services 
• Iowa Board of Sign Language Interpreters and Transliterators, Department of 

Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing 
• Kansas Commission for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 
• Kentucky Board of Interpreters for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Department for 

Professional Licensing 
• Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Board of Sign Language Interpreters, Maryland Office of the Deaf and Hard 

of Hearing 
• Massachusetts Communication Access Services Division 
• Michigan Board of Interpreters for the Deaf, DeafBlind, and Hard of Hearing, 

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
• Mississippi Office on Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
• Missouri Committee of Interpreters, Division of Professional Registration 
• Montana Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf 
• Nebraska Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
• Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Aging and Disability Services 

Division 
• New Hampshire Department of Education 
• New Jersey Registry of Interpreters for the Dean, Incorporated 
• New Mexico Commission for Deaf & Hard of Hearing 
• New York Education Department 
• North Carolina Interpreters and Transliterators Licensing Board 
• North Dakota School for the Deaf 

https://courts.alaska.gov/language/info-sign.htm#credentials
https://www.acdhh.org/interpreters/faq/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/lr/om061108.asp
https://ccdhhdb.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/aginganddisability/content-pages/programs/deaf-and-hard-of-hearing-interpreter-registry
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/educators-certification/new-de-educators/interpreter-hearing-impaired/
http://www.rid.org/
https://www.fridcentral.org/about-us/
https://rid.org/georgia/
https://health.hawaii.gov/dcab/communication-access/
https://cdhh.idaho.gov/
https://idhhc.illinois.gov/licensure.html
https://www.in.gov/fssa/ddrs/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/other-professional-licensure/sign-language
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/other-professional-licensure/sign-language
https://www.kcdhh.ks.gov/home
https://kbi.ky.gov/
https://kbi.ky.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/american-sign-language-interpreters
https://odhh.maryland.gov/
https://odhh.maryland.gov/
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/interpreter-certifications-and-additional-info
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/7eb0bef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/7eb0bef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://www.odhh.org/interpreter-registration/
https://pr.mo.gov/interpreters.asp
https://www.montanarid.org/
https://ncdhh.nebraska.gov/licensing
https://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/Physical/ComAccessSvc/Interpreter_Professional_Development/Interpreter_Professional_Development/
https://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/Physical/ComAccessSvc/Interpreter_Professional_Development/Interpreter_Professional_Development/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/deputy-commissioner/bureau-vocational-rehabilitation/programs-and-services/program-individuals-who-are-deaf-or-hard-hearing/interpreter
https://nj-rid.org/
https://www.cdhh.nm.gov/interpreter-information/licensure/
https://www.acces.nysed.gov/vr/sign-language-interpreter-referral-service-procedures
https://ncitlb.org/
https://www.ndsd.nd.gov/


• Ohio Department of Education and Workforce 
• Oklahoma Interpreter Certification and Resource Center 
• Oregon Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf 
• Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry 
• Rhode Island Commission on the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
• South Carolina Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf 
• South Dakota Department for Human Services-Rehabilitation Services 
• Tennessee Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf 
• Texas Health and Human Services 
• Utah Workforce Services-Rehabilitation 
• Vermont Agency for Human Services 
• Virginia Department for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
• Washington Office of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
• West Virginia Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
• Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
• Wyoming Department of Health-Language Access 

Court Reporting 
• Alabama Board of Court Reporting 
• Alaska - National Court Reporters Association 
• Arizona Court Reporters Association 
• Arkansas Board of Certified Court Reporter Examiners 
• Court Reporters Board of California 
• Colorado Court Reporters Association 
• Connecticut - National Court Reporters Association 
• Delaware - National Court Reporters Association 
• District of Columbia - National Court Reporters Association 
• Florida - Commission on Trial Court Performance and Accountability, Office of the 

State Courts Administrator 
• Georgia Board of Court Reporting of the Judicial Council of Georgia, Georgia General 

Assembly 
• Hawai‘i Board of Certified Shorthand Reporters, First Circuit Court 
• Idaho Division of Occupational & Professional Licenses-Certified Shorthand 

Reporters Board 
• Illinois Court Reporting Services 
• Indiana Judicial Branch 

https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Special-Education/Federal-and-State-Requirements/Operational-Standards-and-Guidance/Ohio-Guidelines-for-Educational-Interpreters
https://oklahoma.gov/okdrs/job-seekers/vr/sdhh-vr/icrc.html
https://rid.org/oregon/
https://www.pacourts.us/judicial-administration/court-programs/interpreter-program/interpreter-certification
https://cdhh.ri.gov/interpreter-and-cart-services/asl-services/sign-language-interpreters.php#:%7E:text=In%20the%20state%20of%20Rhode,Rhode%20Island%20Department%20of%20Health.
https://www.southcarolinarid.org/
https://dhs.sd.gov/en/rehabilitation-services/services-for-people-who-are-deaf-or-hard-of-hearing
https://tennrid.org/
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/providers/assistive-services-providers/board-evaluation-interpreters-certification-program
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/uip/certification/index.html
https://dail.vermont.gov/services/programs/deaf-hard-hearing-deafblind
https://www.vddhh.virginia.gov/advisory.htm
https://rid.org/washington/
https://dhhr.wv.gov/cdhh/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/SLIC/Default.aspx
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/office-of-performance-improvement-and-health-equity/multicultural/cultural/
https://abcr.alabama.gov/
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://www.acraonline.org/Certification-Process
https://www.arcourts.gov/boccre/?q=home
https://www.courtreportersboard.ca.gov/formspubs/student_career.pdf
https://www.ccra.info/
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://www.flcourts.gov/Administration-Funding/Performance-Accountability/Commission-on-Trial-Court-Performance-and-Accountability
https://www.flcourts.gov/Administration-Funding/Performance-Accountability/Commission-on-Trial-Court-Performance-and-Accountability
https://ocp.georgiacourts.gov/board-of-court-reporting/
https://ocp.georgiacourts.gov/board-of-court-reporting/
https://www.courts.state.hi.us/general_information/contact/oahu
https://dopl.idaho.gov/sre/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/sre/
https://illinoissecondcircuit.info/community-directory/court-reporting-services/
https://www.in.gov/courts/iocs/publications/court-reporter/


• Iowa - Board of Shorthand Reporters, Iowa Judicial Branch 
• Kansas Judicial Branch-Kansas Board of Examiners of Court Reporters 
• Kentucky Court Reporters Association 
• Louisiana Board of Examiners of Certified Shorthand Reporters 
• Maine - National Court Reporters Association 
• Maryland Board of Court Reporting 
• Massachusetts Court Reporters Association 
• Michigan Court Reporters and Recorders Board of Review 
• Minnesota Judicial Branch 
• Mississippi Board of Certified Court Reporters 
• Missouri Board of Certified Court Reporter Examiners, Missouri Courts Judicial 

Branch 
• Montana Court Reporters Association 
• Nebraska Court Reporters Association 
• Nevada State Board of Certified Court Reporters 
• New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
• New Mexico Supreme Court Board Governing the Recording of Judicial Proceedings 
• New York State Education Department 
• North Carolina Court Reporters Association 
• North Dakota State Government-Education and Career Planning 
• Ohio Court Reporters Association 
• Pennsylvania - National Court Reporters Association 
• Rhode Island - National Court Reporters Association 
• South Carolina – Horry Georgetown Technical College 
• South Dakota Court Reporters Association 
• Tennessee Board of Court Reporting, Regulatory Boards Division-Administration, TN 

Department of Commerce and Insurance 
• Texas Judicial Branch 
• Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing-Court Reporting 
• Vermont - National Court Reporters Association 
• Virginia Court Reporters Association 
• Washington State Department of Licensing 
• West Virginia Judiciary , Administrative Office of the Courts 
• Wisconsin Department of Corrections, Bureau of Training & Staff Development, 

Division of Management Services 

https://www.iowacourts.gov/opr/certified-shorthand-reporters/board-of-shorthand-reporters
https://kscourts.gov/About-the-Courts/Court-Reporters
https://kycra.wildapricot.org/
https://www.lacourtreporterboard.org/
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://www.mdcourts.gov/courtreporting
https://www.mcraonline.com/
https://www.courts.michigan.gov/administration/committees-boards/court-reporters-and-recorders-board-of-review/
https://www.mncourts.gov/
https://courts.ms.gov/cle_bccr/bccr/bccr.php
https://www.courts.mo.gov/page.jsp?id=355
https://www.courts.mo.gov/page.jsp?id=355
https://www.mtcra.com/
https://necra.wildapricot.org/
https://crptr.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-court-reporters
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cou
https://ccrboard.com/page-1858701
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/certified-shorthand-reporting/license-requirements
https://ncreporters.org/certification/
https://secure.ruready.nd.gov/Career_Planning/Career_Profile/Career_Profile.aspx?id=rXChC233Z6VthHo0K8KnjgXAP3DPAXXAP3DPAX&screen=4
http://www.ocraonline.com/aws/OCRA/pt/sp/home_page
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://www.hgtc.edu/jobtraining/court-reporting.html
https://southdakotacourtreporters.org/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/courtreport.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/courtreport.html
https://www.txcourts.gov/jbcc/court-reporters-certification/initial-certification/
https://dopl.utah.gov/court-reporting/apply-for-a-state-certification/
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://www.vcra.net/
https://dol.wa.gov/professional-licenses/court-reporters
https://www.courtswv.gov/court-administration/administrative-office
https://doc.wi.gov/Pages/AboutDOC/ManagementServices.aspx
https://doc.wi.gov/Pages/AboutDOC/ManagementServices.aspx


• Wyoming Professional Court Reporters 
• Guam – National Court Reporters Association 
• US Virgin Islands - National Court Reporters Association 

 

Corrections 
• Alabama Department of Corrections 
• Alaska Department of Public Safety, Alaska Police Standards Council 
• Arizona Court Reporters Association 
• Arkansas Department of Corrections 
• California Board of State and Community Corrections 
• Colorado Department of Corrections 
• Connecticut Department of Corrections 
• Delaware – State of Delaware 
• District of Columbia Department of Corrections 
• Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
• Georgia Peace Officer Standards & Training Council 
• Hawaii Adult Corrections Officer Recruit Information 
• Idaho Department of Corrections 
• Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
• Indiana Department of Corrections 
• Iowa Department of Corrections 
• Kansas Department of Corrections 
• Kentucky Department of Corrections 
• Louisiana Department of Public Safety and Corrections 
• Maine Department of Corrections 
• Maryland Correctional Training Commission 
• Massachusetts - Official website of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
• Michigan Correctional Officers' Training Council 
• Minnesota Department of Corrections 
• Mississippi Department of Public Safety, Board on Jail Officer Standards and 

Training 
• Missouri Department of Corrections, Office of the Director 
• Montana Department of Justice 
• Nebraska Department of Correctional Services 
• Nevada State Board of Certified Court Reporters 

https://www.wpcra.com/
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://www.ncra.org/certification
https://personnel.alabama.gov/Process
https://www.acraonline.org/Certification-Process
https://doc.arkansas.gov/correction/careers/training/
https://www.bscc.ca.gov/
https://cdoc.colorado.gov/careers/new-employee-information/basic-training-academy
https://portal.ct.gov/doc/employment/employment
https://regulations.delaware.gov/index.shtml
https://doc.dc.gov/
https://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Exam/
https://gapost.org/
http://hawaii.gov/
https://www.idoc.idaho.gov/content/careers/current-openings/steps-to-becoming-a-correctional-officer/correctional-officer-training
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/idoc/careers/correctional-officer/
https://doc.iowa.gov/
https://www.doc.ks.gov/employment/corrections-officer
https://corrections.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://doc.louisiana.gov/about-the-dpsc/careers-in-corrections/
https://www.maine.gov/corrections/careers/co
https://mpctc.dpscs.maryland.gov/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-occupational-licensure#org-nav-contact-us
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/c5afbef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/c5afbef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://mn.gov/doc/staff-partners/training/
https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training/BJOST
https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training/BJOST
https://doc.mo.gov/director/office-director
https://dojmt.gov/mlea/correction-detention-officer-basic-course/
https://corrections.nebraska.gov/behind-scenes-criminal-justice
https://crptr.nv.gov/


• New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council 
• New Jersey Department of Corrections 
• New Mexico Corrections Department 
• New York Department of Health 
• North Carolina Sheriffs’ Education and Training Standards Commission and the 

Criminal Justice Education & Training Standards Commission, Department of 
Justice, Attorney General 

• North Dakota Department of Corrections 
• Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Corrections 
• Oklahoma Department of Corrections 
• Oregon Department of Corrections 
• Pennsylvania Department of Corrections 
• Rhode Island Department of Corrections 
• South Carolina Department of Corrections 
• South Dakota Bureau of Human Resources 
• Tennessee Corrections Institute 
• Texas Department of Criminal Justice 
• Utah Department of Corrections 
• Vermont Criminal Justice Council 
• Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services, Division of Law Enforcement 
• Washington Department of Corrections 
• West Virginia Division of Corrections and Rehabilitation 
• Wisconsin Bureau of Training & Staff Development, Division of Management 

Services, Wisconsin Department of Corrections 
• Wyoming Department of Corrections 
• Puerto Rico - US Department of Justice Programs 
• US Virgin Islands Bureau of Corrections 
• American Samoa Police 

Basic Peace Officer 
• Alabama Peace Officers Standards and Training Commission 
• Alaska Department of Public Safety Alaska Police Standards Council 
• Arizona - Chandler-Gilbert Community College 
• Arkansas Department of Public Safety 
• California Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training 
• Colorado Department of Law 

https://www.pstc.nh.gov/
https://www.nj.gov/corrections/pages/index.shtml
https://www.cd.nm.gov/divisions/training-academy/recruiting/correctional-officers/
https://www.cd.nm.gov/divisions/training-academy/recruiting/correctional-officers/
https://www.nyc.gov/site/jointheboldest/officer/how-to-qualify.page
https://www.dac.nc.gov/correctional-officers
https://www.dac.nc.gov/correctional-officers
https://www.dac.nc.gov/correctional-officers
https://www.correctionsoneacademy.com/accreditation/accredited-north-dakota-post-courses/
https://drc.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/joinodoc.html
https://www.oregon.gov/doc/careers/pages/correctional-officer-jobs.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/cor/about-us/employment/career-opportunities.html#accordion-d879863fac-item-ad68f9ef50
https://doc.ri.gov/
https://doc.sc.gov/employment
https://bhr.sd.gov/job-seekers/law-enforcement/correctional/
https://www.tn.gov/tci.html
https://www.tdcj.texas.gov/divisions/hr/coinfo/emp-co.html
https://corrections.utah.gov/training-academy/
https://vcjc.vermont.gov/
https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/division-law-enforcement
https://www.doc.wa.gov/about/jobs/careers-co.htm
https://dcr.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://doc.wi.gov/Pages/AboutDOC/ManagementServices.aspx
https://doc.wi.gov/Pages/AboutDOC/ManagementServices.aspx
https://corrections.wyo.gov/institutional-information/training-acadamy
https://www.ojp.gov/
https://boc.vi.gov/
https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/
https://dps.alaska.gov/APSC/Home
https://www.cgc.edu/sites/default/files/documents/programs/program/3454-aoj-post-qualifications.pdf
https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/arkansas-state-police/recruiting/trooper-recruiting/minimum-qualifications/
https://www.laccd.edu/sites/laccd.edu/files/2022-08/Attachment%203%20-%20California%20Peace%20Officer%20Standards%20and%20Training.pdf
https://post.colorado.gov/certification/certification-types/basic-certification


• Connecticut Police Officer Standards and Training Council 
• Delaware State Police 
• District of Columbia Metropolitan Police Department 
• Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Standards and Training 

Commission 
• Certification & Training Standards Division, Georgia Peace Officer Standards and 

Training Council 
• Hawaii Department of the Attorney General, Law Enforcement Standards Board 
• Idaho Peace Officers' Standards and Training 
• Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
• Indiana Law Enforcement Academy 
• Iowa Department of Public Safety, Division of Professional Development and 

Support Services 
• Kansas Commission on Peace Officers' Standards and Training 
• Kentucky Law Enforcement Council 
• Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice 
• Maine Criminal Justice Academy 
• Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission 
• Massachusetts POST Commission 
• Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards 
• Minnesota Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training 
• Mississippi Department of Public Safety, Board on Law Enforcement Officer 

Standards and Training 
• Missouri Department of Public Safety Peace Officer Standards and Training Program 
• Montana Department of Justice 
• Nebraska Crime Commission 
• Nevada Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training 
• New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council 
• New Jersey Police Training Commission 
• New Mexico Law Enforcement Certification Board 
• New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services, Police Officer and Peace 

Officer Registry 
• North Carolina Department of Justice 
• North Dakota State Government 
• Ohio Professional Standards Division and Peace Officer Training Commission, Ohio 

Peace Officer Training Academy 

https://portal.ct.gov/post/basictraining-division/basic-training-division
https://dsp.delaware.gov/recruiting-qualifications/
http://joinmpd.dc.gov/
https://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Commission.aspx
https://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Commission.aspx
https://gapost.org/
https://gapost.org/
https://ag.hawaii.gov/law-enforcement-standards-board/
https://post.idaho.gov/academy/
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/ilea/
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions-iowa-department-public-safety/iowa-division-professional-development-and-support-services
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions-iowa-department-public-safety/iowa-division-professional-development-and-support-services
https://www.kscpost.gov/
https://klecs.ky.gov/
https://lcle.la.gov/programs/post/
https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja
https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja
https://mpctc.dpscs.maryland.gov/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/post-commission
https://www.michigan.gov/mcoles/commission-info/mission
https://mn.gov/post/applicants/generalinformation/
https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training/BLEOST
https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training/BLEOST
https://dojmt.gov/mlea/law-enforcement-officer-basic-course/
https://ncc.nebraska.gov/basic-certification-course-overview
https://post.nv.gov/
https://lynx.nhti.edu/student-services/student-handbook/new-hampshire-police-standards-and-training-council/
https://www.njlm.org/1264/Police-Licensing#:%7E:text=The%20Police%20Training%20Commission%20(PTC,adopted%20rules%20effectuating%20its%20role.
https://www.lea.nm.gov/law-enforcement-certification-board/
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ops/training/
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ops/training/
https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/criminal-justice/officer-certification-programs/campus-and-company-police-officer-certification/#:%7E:text=The%20officer%20will%20then%20receive,governing%20campus%20and%20company%20police.
https://www.post.nd.gov/
https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/law-enforcement/ohio-peace-officer-training-academy
https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/law-enforcement/ohio-peace-officer-training-academy


• Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training 
• Oregon Department of Public Safety 
• Pennsylvania Municipal Police Officer's Education and Training Commission 
• Rhode Island Department of Public Safety 
• South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy, Law Enforcement Training Council 
• Tennessee Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission, Tennessee Law 

Enforcement Training Academy 
• Texas Commission on Law Enforcement 
• Utah Department of Public Safety 
• Vermont Criminal Justice Council 
• Virginia Peace Officers Association 
• Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission 
• West Virginia Law Enforcement Professional Standards Program 
• Wisconsin Department of Justice Training and Standards Bureau 
• Wyoming Law Enforcement Academy 
• Guam Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission 
• Virgin Islands Police Department 

Fire Science 
• Alabama Department of Public Health 
• Alaska Department of Public Safety Alaska Fire Standards Council 
• Arizona Center for Fire Service Excellence 
• Arkansas Department of Public Safety 
• California Office of the State Fire Marshal 
• Colorado Division of Fire Prevention and Control 
• Connecticut Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 
• Delaware State Fire School 
• District of Columbia Department of Health 
• Florida Bureau of Fire Standards and Training 
• Georgia Firefighter Standards and Training Council 
• Hawaii Fire Commission 
• Idaho Division of Career Technical Education 
• Illinois State Fire Marshal 
• Indiana Department of Homeland Security 
• Iowa Fire Service and Emergency Response Council, Fire Service Training Bureau, 

Iowa Department of Public Safety 

https://www.ok.gov/cleet/Peace_Officers/Basic_Academy_Schedule/index.html#:%7E:text=Be%20at%20least%2021%20years,equivalency%20certificate%20(minimum%20requirements).
https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/cj/pages/basiccert.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/mpoetc/programs/certification/municipal-police-officer-certification.html
https://rimpa.ri.gov/basicrecruitment/requirements.php
https://sccja.sc.gov/basic-law-enforcement/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post.html
https://www.tcole.texas.gov/content/training-requirements
https://post.utah.gov/
https://vcjc.vermont.gov/training#:%7E:text=To%20be%20a%20Law%20Enforcement,Level%20I%20%26%20II%20Academy%20Program.
https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/division-law-enforcement
https://cjtc.wa.gov/training-education/basic-law-enforcement-academy
https://das.wv.gov/JCS/law-enforcement/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.doj.state.wi.us/dles/training-and-standards-bureau/training-and-standards-bureau
https://www.wleacademy.com/peace-officer-basic
http://cqa.guam.gov/
http://vipd.vi.gov/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://dps.alaska.gov/AFSC/Home
https://azfiretraining.org/
https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/emergency-management/adem/state-fire-marshals-office/fire-services/
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/state-fire-training
https://dfpc.colorado.gov/firetraining
https://portal.ct.gov/cfpc/recruit-firefighter-program/how-to-become-a-career-firefighter
https://statefireschool.delaware.gov/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/sfm/bfst/standards
https://management.gfstconline.org/Home
https://www.hawaiicounty.gov/departments/fire/fire-commission
https://cte.idaho.gov/programs-2/fire-service-training-2/
https://sfm.illinois.gov/about/divisions/personnel-standards.html
https://sfm.illinois.gov/about/divisions/personnel-standards.html
https://www.in.gov/dhs/training/fire-training/
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions-iowa-department-public-safety/iowa-state-fire-marshal-division/fstb
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions-iowa-department-public-safety/iowa-state-fire-marshal-division/fstb
https://www.kansasforests.org/fire_management/wildlandfiretraining.html


• Kansas Forest Services 
• Kentucky Fire Commission, Kentucky Community and Technical College System 
• Louisiana Fire and Emergency Training Academy 
• Maine - Portland Fire Department 
• Maryland Fire-Rescue Education and Training Commission (MFRETC), Maryland 

Higher Education Commission 
• Massachusetts Department of Fire Services 
• Michigan Fire Fighters Training Council and Fire Fighter Training Division, Bureau of 

Fire Services 
• Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 
• Mississippi Fire Personnel Minimum Standards and Certification Board 
• Missouri Department of Public Safety, Training and Certification Unit, Division of Fire 

Safety, 
• Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation 
• Nebraska Forest Services - Wildland Fire Academy 
•  Nevada State Police State Fire Marshal 
• New Hampshire Department of Safety 
• New Jersey Division of Fire Safety's Office of Training and Certification  
• New Mexico Fire Training Academy 
• New York Department of State  
• North Carolina Office of State Fire Marshal 
• North Dakota State Government 
• Ohio Emergency Medical Services, State Board of Emergency Medical, Fire and 

Transportation Services 
• Oklahoma State Fire Marshal 
• Oregon Department of Public Safety Standards and Training 
• Pennsylvania Municipal Police Officer's Education and Training Commission   
• Rhode Island Office of the State Fire Marshal 
• South Carolina Fire Academy 
• South Dakota Department of Public Safety 
• Tennessee Department of Commerce & Insurance Firefighting Commission 
• Texas Commission on Fire Protection 
• Utah Department of Public Safety 
• Vermont Criminal Justice Council 
• Virginia Fire Services Board, Virginia Department of Fire Programs 
• Washington State Patrol 

https://www.kansasforests.org/fire_management/wildlandfiretraining.html
https://kyfirecommission.kctcs.edu/
https://feta.la.gov/certifications/
https://www.portlandmaine.gov/228/Minimum-Qualifications
https://mhec.maryland.gov/institutions_training/Pages/acadaff/mfretc.aspx
https://mhec.maryland.gov/institutions_training/Pages/acadaff/mfretc.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/becoming-a-firefighter-in-massachusetts
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/41b0bef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/41b0bef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/forestry/fire/training/index.html
https://msfa.ms.gov/instructional-areas/certification-services/
https://dfs.dps.mo.gov/
https://dfs.dps.mo.gov/
https://nfs.unl.edu/NWFA
https://fire.nv.gov/
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/
https://www.nj.gov/dca/dfs/offices/training.shtml
https://www.nmdhsem.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/06/Reciprocity-Policy-Application.pdf
https://www.dhses.ny.gov/new-york-state-frederick-l-warder-academy-fire-science
https://ncosfm.gov/fire-rescue/fire-and-rescue-commission
https://apps.nd.gov/NDFA/Members/Home/Dynamic/StateFireSchool
https://ems.ohio.gov/
https://ems.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/fire.html
https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/FirePrograms/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/mpoetc/programs/certification/municipal-police-officer-certification.html
https://fire-marshal.ri.gov/applications-testing-reporting-forms/license-testing
https://statefire.llr.sc.gov/scfa/
https://dps.sd.gov/emergency-services/state-fire-marshal/training
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/firefighting-commission.html
https://www.tcfp.texas.gov/services/certifications
https://firemarshal.utah.gov/state-boards-councils/utah-fire-certification-council/
https://vcjc.vermont.gov/training#:%7E:text=To%20be%20a%20Law%20Enforcement,Level%20I%20%26%20II%20Academy%20Program.
https://www.vafire.com/about-virginia-department-of-fire-programs/virginia-fire-services-board/
https://wsp.wa.gov/fire-service-certification#:%7E:text=Fire%20Service%20Certifications,(360)%20596%2D3945.


• West Virginia Fire Commission, Office of the State Fire Marshal 
• Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
• Wyoming Department of Fire Prevention and Electrical Safety 
• Puerto Rico Fire Department  
• Guam Fire Department 
• Northern Mariana Island Office of Planning and Development 
• US Virgin Islands Fire and Emergency Medical Services 
• American Samoa Fire and Emergency Services Authority 

Aircraft and Powerplant Tech Mechanic License 
• Alabama Federal Aviation Administration 
• Alaska Federal Aviation Administration 
• Arizona Federal Aviation Administration 
• Arkansas Federal Aviation Administration 
• California Federal Aviation Administration 
• Colorado Federal Aviation Administration 
• Connecticut Federal Aviation Administration 
• Delaware Federal Aviation Administration 
• District of Columbia Federal Aviation Administration 
• Florida Federal Aviation Administration 
• Georgia Federal Aviation Administration 
• Hawaii Federal Aviation Administration 
• Idaho Federal Aviation Administration 
• Illinois Federal Aviation Administration 
• Indiana Federal Aviation Administration 
• Iowa Federal Aviation Administration 
• Iowa Federal Aviation Administration 
• Kansas Federal Aviation Administration 
• Kentucky Federal Aviation Administration 
• Louisiana Federal Aviation Administration 
• Maine Federal Aviation Administration 
• Maryland Federal Aviation Administration 
• Massachusetts Federal Aviation Administration 
• Michigan Federal Aviation Administration 
• Minnesota Federal Aviation Administration 
• Mississippi Federal Aviation Administration 

https://firemarshal.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Home.aspx
https://wsfm.wyo.gov/training
https://www.bomberos.pr.gov/inicio
https://gfd.guam.gov/
https://opd.gov.mp/index.html
http://vifems.org/
https://www.sfesa.ws/
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air


• Missouri Federal Aviation Administration 
• Montana Federal Aviation Administration 
• Nebraska Federal Aviation Administration 
• Nevada Federal Aviation Administration 
• New Hampshire Federal Aviation Administration 
• New Jersey Federal Aviation Administration 
• New Mexico Federal Aviation Administration 
• New York Federal Aviation Administration 
• North Carolina Federal Aviation Administration 
• North Dakota Federal Aviation Administration 
• Ohio Federal Aviation Administration 
• Oklahoma Federal Aviation Administration 
• Oregon Federal Aviation Administration 
• Pennsylvania Federal Aviation Administration 
• Rhode Island Federal Aviation Administration 
• South Carolina Federal Aviation Administration 
• South Dakota Federal Aviation Administration 
• Tennessee Federal Aviation Administration 
• Texas Federal Aviation Administration 
• Utah Federal Aviation Administration 
• Vermont Federal Aviation Administration 
• Virginia Federal Aviation Administration 
• Washington Federal Aviation Administration 
• West Virginia Federal Aviation Administration 
• Wisconsin Federal Aviation Administration 
• Wyoming Federal Aviation Administration 
• Puerto Rico Federal Aviation Administration 
• Guam Federal Aviation Administration 
• Northern Mariana Islands Federal Aviation Administration 
• US Virgin Islands Federal Aviation Administration 
• American Samoa Federal Aviation Administration 

Aircraft and Powerplant Technician Airframe Mechanic License 
• Alabama Federal Aviation Administration 
• Alaska Federal Aviation Administration 
• Arizona Federal Aviation Administration 

https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air


• Arkansas Federal Aviation Administration 
• California Federal Aviation Administration 
• Colorado Federal Aviation Administration 
• Connecticut Federal Aviation Administration 
• Delaware Federal Aviation Administration 
• District of Columbia Federal Aviation Administration 
• Florida Federal Aviation Administration 
• Georgia Federal Aviation Administration 
• Hawaii Federal Aviation Administration 
• Idaho Federal Aviation Administration 
• Illinois Federal Aviation Administration 
• Indiana Federal Aviation Administration 
• Iowa Federal Aviation Administration 
• Kansas Federal Aviation Administration 
• Kentucky Federal Aviation Administration 
• Louisiana Federal Aviation Administration 
• Maine Federal Aviation Administration 
• Maryland Federal Aviation Administration 
• Massachusetts Federal Aviation Administration 
• Michigan Federal Aviation Administration 
• Minnesota Federal Aviation Administration 
• Mississippi Federal Aviation Administration 
• Missouri Federal Aviation Administration 
• Montana Federal Aviation Administration 
• Nebraska Federal Aviation Administration 
• Nevada Federal Aviation Administration 
• New Hampshire Federal Aviation Administration 
• New Jersey Federal Aviation Administration 
• New Mexico Federal Aviation Administration 
• New York Federal Aviation Administration 
• North Carolina Federal Aviation Administration 
• North Dakota Federal Aviation Administration 
• Ohio Federal Aviation Administration 
• Oklahoma Federal Aviation Administration 
• Oregon Federal Aviation Administration 
• Pennsylvania Federal Aviation Administration 

https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
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https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
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https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air


• Rhode Island Federal Aviation Administration 
• South Carolina Federal Aviation Administration 
• South Dakota Federal Aviation Administration 
• Tennessee Federal Aviation Administration 
• Texas Federal Aviation Administration 
• Utah Federal Aviation Administration 
• Vermont Federal Aviation Administration 
• Virginia Federal Aviation Administration 
• Washington Federal Aviation Administration 
• West Virginia Federal Aviation Administration 
• Wisconsin Federal Aviation Administration 
• Wyoming Federal Aviation Administration 
• Puerto Rico Federal Aviation Administration 
• Guam Federal Aviation Administration 
• Northern Mariana Islands Federal Aviation Administration 
• US Virgin Islands Federal Aviation Administration 
• American Samoa Federal Aviation Administration 

Dental Assisting License 
• Alabama Board of Dental Examiners of Alabama 
• Alaska Board of Dental Examiners,  Division of Corporations, Business and 

Professional Licensing, Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic 
Development 

• Arizona Dental Assisting National Board 
• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California Dental Board 
• Colorado Dental Assisting National Board, Incorporated 
• Connecticut State Department of Public Health 
• Delaware Board of Dentistry and Dental Hygiene 
• District of Columbia Board of Dentistry 
• Florida Board of Dentistry, Division of Medical Quality Assurance, Department of 

Health 
• Georgia Board of Dentistry 
• Hawaii Board of Dentistry, Professional and Vocational Licensing Division, 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Division of Occupational & Professional Licenses-Dental Assistants 

https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/air
https://dentalboard.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx
https://www.danb.org/state-requirements/arizona-dental-assistant
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/dental-assistants-registration
https://dbc.ca.gov/applicants/rda_requirements.shtml
https://www.danb.org/state-requirements/colorado-dental-assistant
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/dental-assistant/information-regarding-dental-assistants
https://www.danb.org/state-requirements/delaware-dental-assistant
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-dentistry-dentistry-licensing
https://floridasdentistry.gov/
https://floridasdentistry.gov/
https://gbd.georgia.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bod/bod-licensing-dental-assistants/


• Illinois Board of Dentistry, Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
• Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
• Iowa Dental Board, Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing 
• Kansas Board of Regents 
• Kentucky Board of Dentistry 
• Louisiana State Board of Dentistry 
• Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Board of Dental Examiners, Department of Health 
• Massachusetts Board of Registration in Dentistry 
• Michigan Board of Dentistry, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota Board of Dentistry 
• Mississippi State Board of Dental Examiners 
• Missouri Dental Board, Missouri Division of Professional Registration 
• Montana Department of Labor and Industry 
• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services-Dental Assistant 
• Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners 
• New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Dental Assisting National Board, Incorporated 
• New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department Board of Dental Health Care 
• New York State Education Department 
• North Carolina State Board of Dental Examiners 
• North Dakota Board of Dental Examiners 
• Ohio State Dental Board 
• Oklahoma Board of Dentistry 
• Oregon Board of Dentistry 
• Pennsylvania Department of State 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Board of Dentistry, Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation 
• South Dakota State Board of Dentistry 
• Tennessee Department of Health, Board of Dentistry 
• Texas State Board of Dental Examiners 
• Utah - Practical Dental Assisting of Utah 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Dentistry, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Board of Dental Examiners 

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/dentist.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dentistry-home/dentistry-licensing-information/
https://dial.iowa.gov/boards/dental-board
https://kansasregents.org/workforce_development/program-alignment/dental_assistant
https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbd.org/dentalassist.htm
https://www.maine.gov/dental/licensure/license-types.html
https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.danb.org/state-requirements/massachusetts-formally-trained-dental-assistant
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dental#bcScope
https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/new-applicant/
https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/laws-and-codes
https://www.pr.mo.gov/dental.asp#.VPTUQzTF-av
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/dentistry/license-information/dental-assistant
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/dental-assistant.aspx
https://dental.nv.gov/Licensure/Dental_Assistants/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners
https://www.danb.org/state-requirements/detail/new-jersey-state-requirements
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/dental-health-care/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-dental-assistants
https://www.ncdentalboard.org/hygienist.htm
https://www.nddentalboard.org/practitioners/Assistant/index.asp
https://dental.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/Applications_&_Forms/Dental_Assistants/
https://www.oregon.gov/dentistry/pages/dental-assistants.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/dentistry/dental-assistant-licensure-snapshot.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=251
https://llr.sc.gov/bod/pub.aspx
https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/Assistant/statutesRules-da.asp
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dentistry-board/dentistry-board/educational-programs/dental-assistants-certification-courses-approved-by-the-tn-board-of-dentistry.html
https://tsbde.texas.gov/licensing/dental-assistants/
https://practicaldentalassistingofutah.com/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Dentistry/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dental-assistant/licensing-information
https://wvbodv7prod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WVBOD/StaticFiles/home.aspx


• Dentistry Examining Board, Department of Safety and Professional Services 
• Wyoming Board of Dental Examiners 
• Puerto Rico Department of Health   
• Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry 
• Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board 
• Virgin Islands Board of Dental Examiners 
• American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board  

Dental Hygiene License 
• Alabama - Board of Dental Examiners of Alabama 
• Alaska Board of Dental Examiners 
• Arizona State Board of Dental Examiners 
• Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners 
• California Dental Hygiene Board of California 
• Colorado Dental Board 
• Connecticut State Department of Public Health 
• Delaware Board of Dentistry and Dental Hygiene 
• District of Columbia Board of Dentistry 
• Florida Board of Dentistry 
• Georgia Board of Dentistry 
• Hawaii Board of Dentistry within the Department of Commerce and Consumer 

Affairs 
• Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses 
•  Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
• Indiana State Board of Dentistry 
• Iowa Dental Board  
• Kansas Board of Regents 
• Kentucky Board of Dentistry 
• Louisiana State Board of Dentistry 
• Maine Board of Dental Practice  
• Maryland Board of Dental Examiners, Maryland Department of Health 
• Massachusetts Board of Registration in Dentistry  
• Michigan Board of Dentistry, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota Board of Dentistry 
• Mississippi State Board of Dental Examiners 
• Missouri Dental Board, Missouri Division of Professional Registration 

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Default.aspx
https://dental.wyo.gov/licensing/assistants
https://www.salud.pr.gov/
https://guamhplo.org/gbed
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://doh.vi.gov/pantheon/RDH%20DDS%20APPL%202021%20Rev%20Fill.pdf
https://www.pbtrc.org/policies-and-regulations/american-samoa-policies-and-regulations/#:%7E:text=The%20American%20Samoa%20Health%20Services%20Regulatory%20Board%20is%20the%20overarching,Board%20Website
https://dentalboard.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx
https://dentalboard.az.gov/home
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/dental-examiners-arkansas-state-board/licensure/hygienists-licensure-information/
https://www.dhbc.ca.gov/applicants/becomelicensed_rdh_wreb.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/dentalhygiene/dental-hygienist-licensure-requirements
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-dentistry-dentistry-licensing
https://floridasdentistry.gov/licensing/limited-dental-hygienist/'
https://gbd.georgia.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bod/bod-licensing-dental-hygienists/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dentist.html
https://indental.org/professional-resources/continuing-education-requirements/
https://dial.iowa.gov/boards/dental-board/about
https://kansasregents.org/workforce_development/program-alignment/dental_hygiene
https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbd.org/licenseinfo.htm
https://www.maine.gov/dental/licensure/license-types.html
https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/dental-hygienist-licenses
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dental#bcScope
https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/
https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp


• Montana Board of Dentistry 
• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services-Dental Hygienist 
• Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners 
• New Hampshire Board of Dental Examiners 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
• New Mexico Board of Dental Health Care 
• New York Education Department 
• North Carolina State Board of Dental Examiners 
• North Dakota Board of Dental Examiners 
• Ohio State Dental Board 
• Oklahoma State Board of Dentistry  
• Oregon Board of Dentistry 
• Pennsylvania Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 
• Rhode Island Board of Examiners in Dentistry 
• South Carolina Board of Dentistry 
• South Dakota State Board of Dentistry 
• Tennessee Department of Health's Health Professional Boards Division, Board of 

Dentistry 
• Texas State Board of Dental Examiners 
• Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Dentistry, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Board of Dental Examiners 
• Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
• Wyoming Board of Dental Examiners 
• Puerto Rico - Board of Dental Examiners in Puerto Rico 
• Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry 
• Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board 
• US Virgin Islands Board of Dental Examiners 

Health Information Technology 
• Alabama Association of Health Information Management 
• Alaska Department of Health's Health Information Technology, Alaska Department 

of Health 
• Arizona Department of Health Services 

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/dentistry/license-information/dental-hygiene
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/dental-hygienist.aspx
https://dental.nv.gov/Licensure/Resources/FAQ/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den
https://www.rld.nm.gov/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/dental-hygienists
https://www.ncdentalboard.org/hygienist.htm
https://www.nddentalboard.org/practitioners/hygienist/index.asp
https://dental.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/Applications_&_Forms/Dental_Hygiene_Applications/
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/dentistry.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=251#:%7E:text=The%20Rhode%20Island%20Board%20of,and%20regulations%20of%20the%20law.
https://llr.sc.gov/bod/pub.aspx
https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/Hygienist/statutesRules-hyg.asp
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dentistry-board/dentistry-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dentistry-board/dentistry-board/about.html
https://tsbde.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/dentistry/apply-for-a-license/dental-hygienist/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Dentistry/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dental-hygienist/licensing-information#:%7E:text=The%20Washington%20State%20Department%20of,constitute%20a%20reportable%20felony%20offense.
https://wvbodv7prod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WVBOD/StaticFiles/home.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/DentalHygienist/Default.aspx
https://dental.wyo.gov/licensing
https://casetext.com/statute/laws-of-puerto-rico/title-twenty-examining-boards-and-professional-colleges/chapter-5-board-of-dental-examiners-and-college-of-dental-surgeons/subchapter-i-board-of-dental-examiners/94i-dental-hygiene-reciprocity#:%7E:text=P.R.-,Laws,20%2C%20%C2%A7%2094i&text=The%20Board%20of%20Dental%20Examiners,days%20after%20June%2023%2C%201971.
https://guamhplo.org/gbed
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://doh.vi.gov/pantheon/Dental-Dental%20Hygienist%20Application.pdf
https://www.aahim.org/
https://health.alaska.gov/HIT/Pages/Default.aspx
https://health.alaska.gov/HIT/Pages/Default.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/index.php


• Arkansas Office of Health Information Technology 
• California Department of Public Health 
• Colorado Department of Health Care Policy and Financing 
• Connecticut Department of Public Health 
• Delaware Health and Social Services, Office of Health Facilities Licensing and 

Certification 
• District of Columbia Department of Health Care Finance 
• Florida Agency for Health Care Administration 
• Georgia Health Information Technology Unit, Office of Information Technology, 

Georgia Department of Community Health 
• Hawaii Department of Health 
• Idaho Health Data Exchange 
• Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
• Indiana State Department of Health 
• Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, and Licensing 
• Kansas Health Information Technology 
• Kentucky – none listed 
• Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners 
• Maine Division of Licensing and Certification 
• Maryland Department of Health 
• Bureau of Health Professions Licensure 
• Michigan Department of Health and Human Services, Health IT Commission 
• Minnesota Department of Health 
• Mississippi State Department of Health 
• Missouri Health Information Management Association 
• Montana Primary Care Association 
• Nebraska Health Information Technology Board 
• Nevada Bureau of Health Care Quality and Compliance 
• New Hampshire – none listed 
•  New Jersey Public Health Examining Board 
• New Mexico Department of Health's Bureau of Health Facility Licensing and 

Certification 
• New York State Department of Health 
• North Carolina  Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Health 

Information Technology  
• North Dakota Health Information Network 

https://portal.arkansas.gov/state_agencies/department-of-health/office-of-health-information-technology/#:%7E:text=The%20Arkansas%20Office%20of%20Health,the%20delivery%20of%20healthcare%20services.
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/pages/clpr.aspx
https://hcpf.colorado.gov/health-information-technology
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/communications/regulation--licensure/regulation-and-licensure-home-page
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq/ohflcmain.html#:%7E:text=Office%20of%20Health%20Facilities%20Licensing,2024:%20132%20Get%20Help%20Now!
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq/ohflcmain.html#:%7E:text=Office%20of%20Health%20Facilities%20Licensing,2024:%20132%20Get%20Help%20Now!
https://dhcf.dc.gov/page/health-information-technology-01#:%7E:text=A%3A%20The%20Department%20of%20Health,HIE)%20policy%20for%20the%20District.
https://dhcf.dc.gov/page/health-information-technology-01#:%7E:text=A%3A%20The%20Department%20of%20Health,HIE)%20policy%20for%20the%20District.
https://ahca.myflorida.com/agency-administration/information-technology-office
https://dch.georgia.gov/divisionsoffices/office-information-technology/health-information-technology
https://dch.georgia.gov/divisionsoffices/office-information-technology/health-information-technology
https://health.hawaii.gov/about/program-directory/office-of-the-deputy-director-of-health/
https://idahohde.org/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/dpr/professional-licensing-illinois.html
http://in.gov/pla/
https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial#:%7E:text=The%20Iowa%20Department%20of%20Inspections,State%20and%20local%20government%20agencies.
https://www.kanhit.org/
https://dpl.ky.gov/submenu.aspx?menuid=25
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/home
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc#:%7E:text=Division%20of%20Licensing%20and%20Certification%20%7C%20Department%20of%20Health%20and%20Human%20Services
https://health.maryland.gov/mbpme/Pages/licensing.aspx#:%7E:text=Maryland%20Department%20of%20Health%20Licensing%20Information
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-occupational-licensure
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/doing-business/commissions-boards/hitcomm/hitcommintro/overview-of-health-it-and-the-commission
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/technology.html
http://msdh.ms.gov/
https://www.mohima.org/
https://www.mtpca.org/programs/hccn/
https://cynchealth.org/ne-hit-board/
https://dpbh.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/find-board
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/dhi/hflc/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/dhi/hflc/
https://www.health.ny.gov/
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/about/administrative-offices/information-technology-division/nc-dhhs-technology-center/nc-office-health-information-technology
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/about/administrative-offices/information-technology-division/nc-dhhs-technology-center/nc-office-health-information-technology
https://www.ndhin.nd.gov/


• Ohio – not listed 
• Oklahoma State Department of Health's Medical Facilities Division 
• Oregon State Board of Nursing 
• Pennsylvania – not listed 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Health Information Management Association 
• South Dakota - Dakota State University 
• Tennessee Health Information Management Association 
• Texas Health and Human Services 
• Utah - Salt Lake Community College 
•  Vermont Department of Health 
• Virginia – not listed 
• West Virginia – not listed 
• Wisconsin – not listed 
• Wyoming Department of Health - WY Frontier Information 

Medical Assistant 
• Alabama – not listed 
• Alaska State Medical Board, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional 

Licensing, Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 
• Arizona Medical Board 
• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California Certifying Board of Medical Assistants 
• Colorado Mountain College 
• Connecticut State Department of Public Health 
• Delaware – American Health Information Management Association 
• District of Columbia - American Association of Medical Assistants 
• Florida Board of Medicine 
• Georgia Composite Medical Board 
• Hawaii Medical Assistant Training Program 
• Idaho Society for Medical Assistants 
• Illinois State Medical Board 
• Indiana Professional Licensing Agency - Medical Board 
• Iowa Board of Medicine, Dept. of Inspections, Appeals, and Licensing 
• Kansas Board of Regents 
• Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure 

https://elicense.ohio.gov/oh_verifylicense
https://www.health.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/faqs_cma.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/services/dos/verify-a-professional-or-occupational-license
https://bhddh.ri.gov/substance-useaddiction/provider-and-professional-information/certification-training-and-licensure#:%7E:text=Professional%20Licensure,.health.ri.gov.
https://www.schimahima.org/
https://dsu.edu/programs/health-informatics-information-management-as.html
https://www.thima.org/
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/business/licensing-credentialing-regulation/tulip-online-licensure-application-system#:%7E:text=TULIP%20Online%20Licensure%20Application%20System,Texas%20Health%20and%20Human%20Services
https://www.slcc.edu/hit/index.aspx
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services/licensing
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/ApplicantResources/ApplyforaLicense/
http://www.wvlicensingboards.com/boards.cfm
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/LicensE.aspx
https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/wyoming_frontier_information_wyfi/
https://www.albme.gov/licensing/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
https://www.azmd.gov/MedicalAssistant/MedicalAssistant
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-medical-board
https://ccbma.org/certification/requirements/
https://coloradomtn.edu/programs/medical-assistant/
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/medicalassistant/medical-assistant-information
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/rhit/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/
https://flboardofmedicine.gov/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/https%3A/medicalboard.georgia.gov/about-us/about-georgia-composite-medical-board/about-georgia
https://www.stepful.com/program/hawaii-medical-assistant-certification-program
https://www.aama-idsma.org/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/statemedboard.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/medical-physicians-and-osteopathic-physicians-home/medical-board/
https://dial.iowa.gov/boards/medicine
https://www.kansasregents.org/workforce_development/program-alignment/medical_assistant
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/default.aspx


• Louisiana – MedicalCareers.com 
• Maine – Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 
• Maryland Board of Physicians, Department of Health 
• Massachusetts – none listed 
• Michigan Board of Medicine, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota Society for Medical Assistants 
• Mississippi – none listed 
• Missouri – MedicalAssisting.org 
• Montana Board of Medical Examiners 
• Nebraska Society of Medical Assistants 
• Nevada Requirements 
• New Hampshire Requirements 
• New Jersey Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 
• New Mexico Requirements 
• New York State Education Department 
• North Carolina Society of Medical Assistants 
• North Dakota - University of North Dakota 
• Ohio State Society of Medical Assistants 
• Oklahoma Requirements 
• Oregon State Board of Nursing 
• Pennsylvania Requirements 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Society of Medical Assistants 
• South Dakota Society of Medical Assistants 
• Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners, Division of Health Related Boards, 

Tennessee Department of Health 
• Texas Education Agency 
• Utah - The University of Utah 
• Vermont Requirements 
• Virginia Board of Medicine, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Board of Medicine 
• Wisconsin Medical Examining Board, Department of Safety & Professional Services 
• Wisconsin Laramie County Community College 
• Puerto Rico Department of Health of the Government of Puerto Rico, Division of the 

Medical Licensing and Discipline Board 

https://medicalfieldcareers.com/become-a-medical-assistant/
https://www.caahep.org/
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_pa.aspx
https://medical-assistant.us/cma-michigan/
https://www.mnsma.org/
https://medassisting.org/mo/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/medical-assistant
https://www.nsmaonline.org/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/InterimCommittee/REL/Document/19437?rewrote=1
https://www.aama-ntl.org/publications/state-scope-of-practice-laws
https://www.caahep.org/?_gl=1*mzfhmg*_ga*MTg2Mzk2NzQwOS4xNzIxNzY2ODgy*_ga_07NEEFKJ2N*MTcyMTc2Njg4MS4xLjAuMTcyMTc2Njg4MS42MC4wLjkxMzc1NTcxMQ..
https://ceufast.com/staterequirements/newmexico
https://www.nysed.gov/career-technical-education/medical-assisting
https://www.ncsma.org/
https://und.edu/academics/development/courses/ccma-certified-clinical-medical-assistant.html
https://www.ossma.org/
https://oklahoma.gov/content/dam/ok/en/careertech/testing-centers/testing/study-guides/medical-assistant-sg.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/faqs_cma.aspx
https://www.aama-ntl.org/publications/state-scope-of-practice-laws
https://health.ri.gov/for/medicalassistants/
https://www.scsma.org/
https://www.sdsma.us/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board/me-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board/me-board/about.html
https://tea.texas.gov/academics/college-career-and-military-prep/career-and-technical-education/materials/certified-medical-assistant-final-1.pdf
https://continue.utah.edu/proed/academy/certificate/medical-assistant-program
https://www.aama-ntl.org/publications/state-scope-of-practice-laws
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/medical-assistant/license-requirements
https://wvbom.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Default.aspx
https://www.lccc.wy.edu/workforce/actnow/medicalAssistant.aspx
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/356
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/356


• Northern Mariana Islands 

Occupation Therapy Assistant 
• Alabama State Board of Occupational Therapy 
• Alaska State Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board,  Division of 

Corporation and Professional Licensing, Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

• Arizona Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners 
• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California Department of Consumer Affairs - Board of Occupational Therapy 
• Colorado Occupational Therapy Association of Colorado 
• Connecticut State Department of Public Health 
• Delaware Division of Professional Regulation 
• District of Columbia Department of Health 
• Florida Board of Occupational Therapy, Division of Medical Quality Assurance, 

Florida Department of Health 
• Georgia State Board of Occupational Therapy, The Licensing Division of the Georgia 

Secretary of State’s Office 
• Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Department of Commerce and 

Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Division of Occupational & Professional Licenses-Occupational Therapy 
• Illinois Occupational Therapy, Illinois Department of Financial and Professional 

Regulation 
• Indiana Occupational Therapy Committee, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
• Iowa Board of Physical & Occupational Therapy, Dept. of Inspections, Appeals, and 

Licensing 
• Kansas Requirements 
• Kentucky Board of Licensure for Occupational Therapy 
• Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners 
• Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Board of Occupational Therapy Practice, Maryland Department of Health 
• Massachusetts Department of Public Health 
• Michigan Board of Occupational Therapists 
• Minnesota Board of Occupational Therapy Practice 
• Mississippi Requirements 
• Missouri Board of Occupational Therapy, Missouri Division of Professional 

Registration 

https://arma-cert.org/
https://www.ot.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://ot.az.gov/resources/licensure-examination
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-medical-board
https://www.bot.ca.gov/applicants/application.shtml
https://www.otacco.org/
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/occupational-therapist/ot-licensure-requirements
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/occupational-therapist-assistant-licensure/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/occupational-therapy-licensing
https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/
https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-occupational-therapy
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-occupational-therapy
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/oct/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/occtherapy.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/occtherapy.html
https://www.usi.edu/health/occupational-therapy-assistant
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pt-ot/how-do-i-ot-assistant
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pt-ot/how-do-i-ot-assistant
https://bot.ky.gov/
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/occupational-therapistsassistants
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-occupational-therapy-practice
https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/check-a-health-profession-license
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/ot
https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/licensing/
https://www.mississippiota.org/state-licensure
https://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp


• Montana Board of Medical Examiners 
• Nebraska Society of Medical Assistants 
• Nevada Board of Occupational Therapy 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
• New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department Occupational Therapy Board 
•  New York Education Department 
• North Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy 
• North Dakota State Board of Occupational Therapy Practice 
• Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board 
• Oklahoma Medical Board 
• Oregon Occupational Therapy Licensing Board 
• Pennsylvania Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Board of Physical Therapy, Department of Labor, Licensing, and 

Regulation 
• South Dakota Society of Medical Assistants 
• Tennessee Department of Health: Board of Occupational Therapy 
• Texas Board of Physical Therapy Examiners 
• Utah – University of Utah 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Medicine, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Board of Occupational Therapy 
• Wisconsin Occupational Therapists Affiliated Credentialing Board, Department of 

Safety and Professional Services 
• Wyoming Laramie County Community College 
• Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Occupational Therapy 
• Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 
• Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board 

Pharmacy Technology 
• Alabama Board of Pharmacy 
• Alaska Board of Pharmacy, Division of Corporation and Professional Licensing, 

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 
• Arizona State Board of Pharmacy 

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/medical-assistant
https://www.nsmaonline.org/
https://www.nvot.org/lic/app/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/uploads/files/NM%20OT%20RULE%20BOOK%20AND%20STATUE%20FOR%20WEBSITE.pdf
https://www.op.nysed.gov/occupational-therapy-assistants
https://www.ncbot.org/index.html
https://www.mtota.org/
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists
https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/pages/applications.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/occupational-therapy.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234
https://www.llr.sc.gov/pt/
https://www.llr.sc.gov/pt/
https://www.sdsma.us/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board/opt-board/about.html
https://ptot.texas.gov/ot-application/
https://continue.utah.edu/proed/academy/certificate/medical-assistant-program
https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/occupational-therapist-and-occupational-therapy-assistant/licensing-information
https://wvbot.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/OT/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/OT/Default.aspx
https://www.lccc.wy.edu/workforce/actnow/medicalAssistant.aspx
https://www.salud.pr.gov/
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/regulation-and-licensure
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://albop.com/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx
https://pharmacy.az.gov/technician-license-information


• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California State Board of Pharmacy 
• Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies-State Board of Pharmacy 
• Connecticut State Department of Consumer Protection 
• Delaware State Division of Professional Regulation 
• District of Columbia 
• Florida Board of Pharmacy, Division of Medical Quality Assurance, FL Department of 

Health 
• Georgia Board of Pharmacy, Department of Community Health 
• Hawaii Board Of Pharmacy, Professional and Vocational Licensing Division, 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Division of Occupational & Professional Licenses-Occupational Therapy 
• Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
• Indiana Board of Pharmacy, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
• Iowa Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy, Department of Inspections, 

Appeals, and Licensing 
• Kansas - Johnson County Community College 
• Kentucky Board of Pharmacy 
• Louisiana State Board of Pharmacy 
• Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Board of Pharmacy, Maryland Department of Health 
• Massachusetts Professional Licenses and Permits 
• Michigan Board of Pharmacy, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota Board of Occupational Therapy Practice 
• Mississippi Board of Pharmacy 
• Missouri Board of Pharmacy, Missouri Division of Professional Registration, 

Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration 
• Montana Board of Medical Examiners 
• Nebraska Society of Medical Assistants 
• Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
• New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department Board of Pharmacy 
• New York Education Department 
• North Carolina Board of Pharmacy 
• North Dakota State Board of Occupational Therapy Practice 

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-pharmacy
https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/applicants/tch.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/drug-control-division/commission-of-pharmacy-licenses/pharmacy-technician-registration
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/
https://www.publichealthdepartments.us/details/dc-department_of_health_district_of_columbia.html
https://floridaspharmacy.gov/
https://floridaspharmacy.gov/
https://gbp.georgia.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/oct/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pharm.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/pharmacy-home/pharmacy-licensing-information/#Pharmacy_Technician_Requirements___Application
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pt-ot/how-do-i-assistant-pt
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pt-ot/how-do-i-assistant-pt
https://www.jccc.edu/academics/credit/nursing/practical-nurse/
https://pharmacy.ky.gov/professionals/Pages/Pharmacy-Technicians.aspx
https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-pharmacy
https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/topics/pharmaceutical-licensing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pharmacy#bcScope
https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/licensing/
https://www.mbp.ms.gov/licensing/pharmacy-technicians
https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacists.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacists.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/medical-assistant
https://www.nsmaonline.org/
https://bop.nv.gov/Services/newapps/Pharmacy_Technicians/Trainees/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-pharmacy
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar/Pages/applications.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/uploads/FileLinks/ad6770c244f74bdaaeaa53842023b4c7/PharmacyTechnicianFAQ.pdf
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/pharmacy
https://www.ncbop.org/pharmacy-technicians.html
https://www.mtota.org/


• Ohio Board of Pharmacy 
• Oregon Board of Pharmacy 
• Pennsylvania Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Board of Pharmacy 
• South Dakota Society of Medical Assistants 
• Tennessee Department of Health, Board of Pharmacy 
• Texas State Board of Pharmacy 
• Utah - University of Utah 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Pharmacy, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Board of Pharmacy 
• Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board, Department of Safety & Professional 

Services 
• Wyoming Laramie County Community College 
• Puerto Rico Department of Health 
• Guam Board of Examiners for Pharmacy 
• Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board 
• US Virgin Islands National Association of Boards of Pharmacy 
• American Samoa Board of Pharmacy 

Physical Therapist Assistant 
• Alabama Board of Physical Therapy 
• Alaska State Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board, Division of 

Corporation and Professional Licensing, Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

• Arizona State Board of Pharmacy 
• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California Department of Consumer Affairs, Physical Therapy Board of California 
• Colorado American Physical Therapy Association 
• Connecticut State Department of Public Health 
• Delaware Division of Regulation 
• District of Columbia Department of Health 
• Florida Board of Physical Therapy, Division of Medical Quality Assurance, Florida 

Department of Health 

https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/pages/pharmacy-technician-.aspx#:%7E:text=Pharmacy%20Technicians%20and%20Certified%20Pharmacy,Certified%20Oregon%20Pharmacy%20Technician%20license.
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/pharmacy.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275
https://llr.sc.gov/bop/techs.aspx
https://www.sdsma.us/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board/pharmacy-board/about.html
https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/applicants/tech.asp
https://continue.utah.edu/proed/academy/certificate/medical-assistant-program
https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Pharmacy/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/pharmacy-professions/licensing-information
https://www.wvbop.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Pharmacy/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Pharmacy/Default.aspx
https://www.lccc.wy.edu/workforce/actnow/medicalAssistant.aspx
https://www.salud.pr.gov/
http://guamhplo.org/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.nabp.pharmacy/
https://www.doh.as/
https://www.doh.as/
https://pt.alabama.gov/licensing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://pharmacy.az.gov/technician-license-information
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy
https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/applicants/endorsement/index.shtml
https://aptac.memberclicks.net/
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/physicaltherapistassistant/physical-therapist-assistant-licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/newtherapist/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159332


• Georgia State Board of Physical Therapy, The Licensing Division of the Georgia 
Secretary of State’s Office 

• Hawaii Board of Physical Therapy, Professional and Vocational Licensing Division, 
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 

• Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses-Physical Therapy Board 
• Illinois Physical Therapy, Illinois Department of Financial and Professional 

Regulation 
• Indiana Physical Therapy Board, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
• Iowa Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy, Department of Inspections, 

Appeals, and Licensing 
• Kansas State Board of Healing Arts 
• Kentucky Board of Physical Therapy 
• Louisiana Physical Therapy Boards 
• Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Board of Physical Therapy Examiners, Maryland Department of Health 
• Massachusetts Bureau of Health Professions Licensure 
• Michigan Board of Physical Therapy, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota Board of Physical Therapy 
• Mississippi State Board of Physical Therapy 
• Missouri Advisory Commission for Physical Therapists, Board of Registration for the 

Healing Arts, Missouri Division of Professional Registration 
• Montana Board of Physical Therapy Examiners 
• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services, Physical Therapy 
• Nevada Physical Therapy Board 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
• New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Board of Physical Therapy 
• New York State Education Department 
• North Carolina Board of Physical Therapy Examiners 
• North Dakota State Board of Physical Therapists 
• Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board 
• Oklahoma Medical Board 
• Oregon Board of Physical Therapy 
• Pennsylvania Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 

https://sos.ga.gov/page/about-georgia-state-board-physical-therapy
https://sos.ga.gov/page/about-georgia-state-board-physical-therapy
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/pht/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pt.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pt.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physical-therapy-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pt-ot/how-do-i-assistant-pt
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pt-ot/how-do-i-assistant-pt
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PTA.shtml
https://www.laptboard.org/index.cfm/page/19
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-physical-therapy/licensing/physical-therapist-physical-therapist-assistant
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-license-from-the-board-of-allied-health-professionals
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/4db0bef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/applicants/applications/pta-license/
https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/physical-therapy-examiners/license-information/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/physical-therapy.aspx
https://ptboard.nv.gov/Applicants/Home-NewApplicants/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-physical-therapists
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/physical-therapy/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://www2.ncptboard.org/app/Licensing/ApplicationInstructions.php
https://www.ndbpt.org/apply/pta_licensure.asp
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists
https://www.oregon.gov/pt/pages/career.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/physical-therapy.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#section1


• South Carolina Board of Physical Therapy, Department of Labor, Licensing, and 
Regulation 

• South Dakota Board of Physical Therapy 
• Tennessee Department of Health, Board of Physical Therapy 
• Texas Board of Physical Therapy Examiners 
• Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing - Physical Therapy 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Physical Therapy, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy 
• Wisconsin Physical Therapy Examining Board, Department of Safety and 

Professional Services 
• Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy 
• Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals 
• Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 
• Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board 
• US Virgin Islands Department of Health, Office of Professional Licensure and Health 

Planning 

Emergency Medical Technician Paramedic 
• Alabama Department of Public Health 
• Alaska Emergency Medical Services, Alaska Department of Health 
• Arizona Department of Health Services 
• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California Emergency Medical Services Authority 
• Colorado Department of Health & Environment 
• Connecticut State Department of Public Health 
• Delaware Office of EMS 
• District of Columbia Department of Health 
• Florida Division of Medical Quality Assurance, Florida Department of Health 
• Georgia State Office of EMS and Trauma, Georgia Department of Public Health 
• Hawaii Medical Board, Professional and Vocational Licensing Division, Department 

of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Department of Health & Welfare-Emergency Medical Services 
• Illinois Department of Public Health 
• Indiana Department of Homeland Security EMS Division 

https://www.llr.sc.gov/pt/
https://www.llr.sc.gov/pt/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/physical-therapy/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board/pt-board/about.html
https://ptot.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/physical-therapy/apply-for-a-license/physical-therapist-assistant/
https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/PhysicalTherapy/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/physical-therapist-and-physical-therapist-assistant/licensing-information
https://wvbopt.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://wvbopt.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/PT/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/PT/Default.aspx
https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/licensing/pharmacy-technician
https://orcps.salud.pr.gov/
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/regulation-and-licensure
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/ems-education.html
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/certification.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
https://emsa.ca.gov/paramedic/
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/emergency-care/emergency-medical-services/ems-providers/ems-provider-certification
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/emergency-medical-services/licensing--certificaton/paramedic-licensure-by-examination
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/ems/paramediceducation.html
https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/ems-certification-and-reciprocity
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html
https://dph.georgia.gov/ems-personnel-licensure
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/ems-education
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing.html
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/


• Iowa Bureau of Emergency Medical and Trauma Services, Iowa Health and Human 
Services 

• Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services 
• Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services 
• Louisiana Department of Health 
• Maine Emergency Medical Services 
• Maryland Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems 
• Massachusetts Professional Licenses and Permits 
• Michigan Division of EMS and Systems of Care 
• Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board 
• Mississippi State Department of Health 
• Missouri Bureau of EMS, Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services 
• Montana Board of Medical Examiners 
• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services-Emergency Medical Services 
• Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Division of Public and 

Behavioral Health 
• New Hampshire Department of Safety 
• New Jersey Department of Public Health 
• New Mexico Department of Health 
• New York State Department of Education- Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 
• North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services, Office of EMS 
• North Dakota Health and Human Services 
• Ohio State Board of Emergency Medical, Fire, and Transportation Services 
• Oklahoma State Department of Health 
• Oregon Health Authority EMS and Trauma Systems Program 
• Pennsylvania Department of Health 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Department of Public Health: South Carolina Division of EMS and 

Trauma 
• South Dakota Department of Health 
• Tennessee Department of Health 
• Texas Health and Human Services 
• Utah Bureau of Emergency Medical Services - Utah Department of Public Safety 
• Vermont Department of Health 
• Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services, Virginia Department of Health 
• Washington State Department of Health 

https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma
https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/faq/category/97#:%7E:text=Complete%20an%20initial%20EMS%20Provider,apply%20for%20a%20Louisiana%20license.
https://www.maine.gov/ems/licensing/new-license#:%7E:text=The%20State%20of%20Maine%20requires,NREMT%20certification%20you%20may%20have.
https://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.mass.gov/guides/apply-for-an-initial-emt-advanced-emt-or-paramedic-certification
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems
https://mn.gov/emsrb/licensing/education-program-approval.jsp
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/47,0,307,374.html
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/emergency-care-provider/Apply-for-ECP-Licensure
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-Emergency-Medical-Services.aspx
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/dta/Training/Emergency_Medical_System_(EMS)_-_Training___Education/
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/dta/Training/Emergency_Medical_System_(EMS)_-_Training___Education/
https://nhfa-ems.com/certification-reciprocity/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/education/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/emsl/
https://www.nysed.gov/career-technical-education/emergency-medical-services
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/ems-personnel-certification-and-licensure
https://ems.ohio.gov/about-us/state-board-of-emfts
https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/emergency-systems/ems-division.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/providerpartnerresources/emstraumasystems/emstrainingcertification/pages/index.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284
https://dph.sc.gov/professionals/healthcare-quality/south-carolina-division-ems-and-trauma
https://dph.sc.gov/professionals/healthcare-quality/south-carolina-division-ems-and-trauma
https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-professionals/ems-trauma-program/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/general-information.html
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems/ems-personnel-certification-licensure/initial-certification-licensure
https://ems.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services/ems-education-resources#:%7E:text=Once%20you%20complete%20a%20Vermont,a%20licensed%20Vermont%20EMS%20practitioner.
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/emergency-medical-services-ems-provider/licensing-information


• West Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services 
• Wisconsin EMS Board, Emergency Medical Services, Wisconsin Department of 

Health Services 
• Wyoming Department of Health 
• Guam Board of Emergency Medical Services 
• Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board 

Surgical Technology 
• Alabama State Assembly Association of Surgical Technologists 
• Alaska State Medical Board is staffed by the Division of Corporations, Business and 

Professional Licensing 
• Arizona National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Arkansas National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• California National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Colorado Office of Surgical Assistant and Surgical Technologist Registration 
• National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Delaware National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• District of Columbia National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Florida State Assembly Association of Surgical Technologists 
• Georgia National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Hawaii  Professional and Vocational Licensing Division of the Hawaii Department of 

Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Board of Medicine 
• Illinois - Surgical Technologist, Illinois Department of Financial and Professional 

Regulation 
• Indiana National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Kansas Board of Regents 
• Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure 
• Louisiana National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Maine National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Maryland Health Care Commission 
• Massachusetts National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Michigan National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Minnesota National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Mississippi State Department of Health's Professional Licensure Division  
• Missouri National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 

https://www.wvoems.org/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-program-2/ems-provider-and-service-licensure/licensing-and-reciprocity/
https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/emergency-medical-services
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/LPC-LMHC-LMHCA-Application.pdf
https://www.ast.org/Public_Policy/Map_of_State_Laws/
https://www.nbstsa.org/
https://www.nbstsa.org/
https://www.nbstsa.org/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SurgAssistTech
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/
https://fl.ast.org/
https://surgicaltechedu.org/ga/
https://portal.ehawaii.gov/
https://portal.ehawaii.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bom/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/surgtech.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/surgtech.html
https://www.bls.gov/ooh/healthcare/surgical-technologists.htm#tab-4
https://www.kansasregents.org/workforce_development/program-alignment/surgical_technology
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://mhcc.maryland.gov/default.html
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html#:%7E:text=The%20Mississippi%20State%20Department%20of,determines%20eligible%20continuing%20education%20courses.&text=Please%20allow%207%20to%2014,paperwork%20to%20receive%20your%20license.
https://www.ncmissouri.edu/academics/surgical-technology/


• Montana - Great Falls College 
• Nebraska - Central Community College 
• Nevada National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• New Mexico National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• New York National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• North Carolina - Central Piedmont Community College 
• North Dakota Unlicensed Assistive Persons and Technician Registry 
• Ohio State Medical Board 
• Oklahoma National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Oregon Public Health Division Office of Health Care Regulation and Quality 

Improvement 
• Pennsylvania National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Rhode Island National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• South Carolina - Greenville Technical College 
• South Dakota - Southeast Technical College 
• Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners, Division of Health Related Boards, 

Tennessee Department of Health 
• Texas Education Agency 
• Utah Tech University 
• Vermont Department of Health 
• Virginia Board of Medicine, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia State Assembly Association of Surgical Technologists 
• Wisconsin State Assembly of the Association of Surgical Technologists 
• Wyoming - Laramie County Community College 
• Guam National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 
• Northern Mariana Islands National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical 

Assisting 
• US Virgin Islands National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting 

Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Alabama - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography (SDMS) 
• Alaska - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography (SDMS) 
• Arizona - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography (SDMS) 

https://www.gfcmsu.edu/webs/surgtech/index.html
https://www.cccneb.edu/surgical-technology
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-registration-medical-technicians
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.cpcc.edu/programs/surgical-technology
https://ndbon.org/uap-maiii/uap-registration/
https://odh.ohio.gov/about-us
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/HEALTHCAREPROVIDERSFACILITIES/HEALTHCAREHEALTHCAREREGULATIONQUALITYIMPROVEMENT/Documents/ASCHOSPITALSurgTechCertOptions.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/HEALTHCAREPROVIDERSFACILITIES/HEALTHCAREHEALTHCAREREGULATIONQUALITYIMPROVEMENT/Documents/ASCHOSPITALSurgTechCertOptions.pdf
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.gvltec.edu/academics_learning/health-sciences/surgical_technology/index.html
https://www.southeasttech.edu/programs/healthcare/surgical-technology/requirements.php
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board/me-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board/me-board/about.html
https://tea.texas.gov/academics/college-career-and-military-prep/career-and-technical-education/materials/certified-surgical-technologist-final.pdf
https://health.utahtech.edu/surgical-technology/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/surgical-technologist/licensing-information
https://wv.ast.org/
https://www.ast.org/Public_Policy/Legislative_Overview/
https://www.lccc.wy.edu/pathways/healthSciencesWellness/surgicalTechProgram/index.aspx
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.nbstsa.org/cst-certification
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure


• Arkansas - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography (SDMS) 
• California - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography (SDMS) 
• Colorado - UCHealth 
• Connecticut - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Delaware - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• District of Columbia - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Florida Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, Division of Medical Quality 

Assurance, Florida Department of Health 
• Georgia - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography (SDMS) 
• Hawaii - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Idaho - Idaho State University 
• Illinois - Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 
• Indiana - Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 
• Iowa Board of Medicine, Department of Inspections, Appeals, and Licensing 
• Kansas University of Kansas Medical Center 
• Kentucky Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy 
• Louisiana - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Maryland - Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 
• Maine – Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 
• Massachusetts – Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 
• Michigan – Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 
• Minnesota - Concordia University, St. Paul 
• Mississippi - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Missouri - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Montana - Montana State University 
• Nebraska - Bryan College of Health Sciences 
• Nevada - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
• New Mexico - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• New York - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• North Carolina - UNC School of Medicine 
• North Dakota - Dakota College at Bottineau 
• Ohio Department of Health 
• Oklahoma - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Oregon - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 

https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.uchealth.org/professionals/education-programs/diagnostic-medical-sonography-program-at-university-of-colorado-hospital/
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.ardms.org/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.ardms.org/
https://coursecat.isu.edu/undergraduate/college-of-health/radiographic-sciences/diagnostic-medical-sonography-cert/
https://www.caahep.org/
https://www.caahep.org/
https://dial.iowa.gov/boards/medicine
https://www.kumc.edu/school-of-health-professions/academics/departments/respiratory-care-and-diagnostic-science/academics/diagnostic-ultrasound-and-vascular-technology-certificate-program.html
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.caahep.org/
https://www.caahep.org/
https://www.caahep.org/
https://www.caahep.org/
https://www.csp.edu/program/diagnostic-medical-sonography-aas/
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.montana.edu/onemsu/programs/diagnostic-medical-sonography.html
https://www.bryanhealthcollege.edu/bcohs/academic-programs/sonography/diagnostic-medical-sonography-curriculum/
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/tec/diagrt.htm
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.med.unc.edu/healthsciences/radisci/programs/2245-2-2/diagnostic-medical-sonography-concentration-dms-2/
https://www.dakotacollege.edu/academics/programs/diagnostic-medical-sonography
https://odh.ohio.gov/about-us
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure


• Pennsylvania - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina - Southeastern College 
• South Dakota - Southeast Technical College 
• Tennessee - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Texas - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Utah - Weber State University 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Medicine, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• West Virginia - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Wisconsin - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Wyoming - Laramie County Community College 
• Puerto Rico - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Guam - American Registry for Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• Northern Mariana Islands - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
• US Virgin Islands - Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography 

Respiratory Therapy 
• Alabama State Board of Respiratory Therapy 
• Alaska State Medical Board, Division of Corporation and Professional Licensing 
• Arizona Board of Respiratory Care 
• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California - Respiratory Care Board of California 
• Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies, Office of Respiratory Licensure 
• Connecticut State Department of Public Health 
• Delaware State Division of Professional Regulation 
• District of Columbia - National Board for Respiratory Care 
• Florida Board of Respiratory Care, Division of Medical Quality Assurance, Florida 

Department of Health 
• Georgia Composite Medical Board 
• Hawaii - Professional and Vocational Licensing Division, Department of Commerce 

and Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses, Respiratory Licensure 

Board 

https://www.ardms.org/
https://health.ri.gov/find/licensees/index.php?prof=Radiologic%20Technology
https://www.sec.edu/academic-program/diagnostic-medical-sonography/
https://www.southeasttech.edu/programs/healthcare/diagnostic-medical-sonography/index.php
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.weber.edu/Majors/diagnostic-medical-sonography.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.lccc.wy.edu/pathways/healthSciencesWellness/sonographyProgram/index.aspx
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.ardms.org/
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure
https://www.asbrt.alabama.gov/Default.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing.aspx
https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/application-licensure
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-medical-board
https://www.rcb.ca.gov/applicants/app_requirements.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/RespiratoryTherapy
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/rcp/respiratory-care-practitioner-licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respiratory_license/
https://www.nbrc.org/
https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/
https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/https%3A/medicalboard.georgia.gov/about-us/about-georgia-composite-medical-board/about-georgia
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/resp/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/resp/


• Illinois - Respiratory Care, Illinois Department of Financial and Professional 
Regulation 

• Indiana - Respiratory Care Board, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
• Iowa Board of Respiratory Care and Polysomnography, Department of Inspections, 

Appeals, and Licensing 
• Kansas State Board of Healing Arts 
• Kentucky Board of Respiratory Care 
• Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners 
• Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Board of Physicians 
• Massachusetts Bureau of Health Professions Licensure 
• Michigan Board of Respiratory Care, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota eLicensing 
• Mississippi State Department of Health Professional Licensure Division 
• Missouri Board for Respiratory Care, Missouri Division of Professional Registration 
• Montana Board of Respiratory Care Practitioners 
• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services, Respiratory Care 
• Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 
• New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs, State Board of Respiratory Care 
• New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Board of Respiratory Care 
• New York State Education Department 
• North Carolina Respiratory Care Board 
• North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care 
• Ohio State Medical Board 
• Oklahoma Medical Board 
• Oregon Health Authority Health Licensing Office 
• Pennsylvania Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners 
• South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners 
• Tennessee Department of Health's Division of Health Related Boards, Board of 

Respiratory Care 
• Texas Medical Board, Physician Assistant Board, State Board of Acupuncture 

Examiners 
• Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing, Respiratory Care 

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/respcare.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/respcare.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/respiratory-care-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/respiratory-care
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/respiratory-care
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/RT.shtml
https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-respiratory-therapist
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-respiratory-care-practitioners
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_resp.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-respiratory-care
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/f1afbef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-230890#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://www.pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx
https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-respiratory-care-practioners
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/resp/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/respiratory-care/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/respiratory-therapy-technicians
https://ncrcb.org/
https://www.ndsbrc.com/
https://med.ohio.gov/
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/board-rtpt-respiratory-license.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/medicine/respiratory-therapist-licensure-snapshot.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243
https://llr.sc.gov/med/rcp.aspx
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-respiratory-therapist/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board/rc-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board/rc-board/about.html
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner
https://www.dopl.utah.gov/respiratory-care/apply-for-a-license/respiratory-care-practitioner/


• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Medicine, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Board of Respiratory Care 
• Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
• Wyoming Board of Respiratory Care 
• Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals 
• Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 
• US Virgin Islands - The National Board for Respiratory Care 
• American Somoa - The National Board for Respiratory Care 

Echocardiography 
• Alabama National Board of Echocardiography 
• Alaska National Board of Echocardiography 
• Arizona American Society of Echocardiography 
• Arkansas American Society of Echocardiography 
• California American Society of Echocardiography 
• Colorado - Red Rocks Community College 
• Connecticut American Society of Echocardiography 
• Delaware American Society of Echocardiography 
• District of Columbia American Society of Echocardiography 
• Florida American Society of Echocardiography 
• Georgia American Society of Echocardiography 
• Hawaii American Society of Echocardiography 
• Idaho - Spokane Community College 
• Illinois  American Society of Echocardiography 
• Indiana American Society of Echocardiography 
• Iowa Board of Medicine, Department of Inspections, Appeals, and Licensing 
• Kansas - University of Kansas Medical Center 
• Kentucky National Board of Echocardiography 
• Louisiana National Board of Echocardiography 
• MAine National Board of Echocardiography 
• Maryland National Board of Echocardiography 
• Massachusetts National Board of Echocardiography 
• Michigan National Board of Echocardiography 
• Minnesota - University of Minnesota Rochester 

https://sos.vermont.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/respiratory-care-practitioner/licensing-information
https://www.wvborc.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/RespiratoryCare/Default.aspx
https://respiratory.wyo.gov/
https://orcps.salud.pr.gov/
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/regulation-and-licensure
http://nbrc.org/
http://nbrc.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.rrcc.edu/echocardiography-degree-certificate
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://scc.spokane.edu/What-to-Study/Programs/Pathway-Course-Map?plan=Echocardiography
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://dial.iowa.gov/boards/medicine
https://www.kumc.edu/school-of-health-professions/academics/departments/respiratory-care-and-diagnostic-science/academics/cardiovascular-sonography-certificate-program.html
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
bachelorhttps://r.umn.edu/umr-admissions/undergraduate-admissions/bachelor-science-health-professions/echocardiography


• Mississippi American Society of Echocardiography 
• Missouri American Society of Echocardiography 
• Montana - Montana State University Billings 
• Nebraska - Nebraska Methodist College 
• Nevada National Board of Echocardiography 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey National Board of Echocardiography 
• New Mexico National Board of Echocardiography 
• New York National Board of Echocardiography 
• North Carolina - Johnston Community College 
• North Dakota - Sanford Health 
• Ohio Department of Health 
• Oklahoma National Board of Echocardiography  
• Oregon Board of Medical Imaging 
• Pennsylvania American Society of Echocardiography 
• Rhode Island American Society of Echocardiography 
• South Carolina Society of Echocardiography 
• South Dakota - Southeast Technical College 
• Tennessee Board of Regents: College System of Tennessee 
• Texas Medical Board, Physician Assistant Board, State Board of Acupuncture 

Examiners 
• Utah American Society of Echocardiography 
• Vermont American Society of Echocardiography 
• Virginia Board of Health Professions, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington National Board of Echocardiography 
• West Virginia American Society of Echocardiography 
• Wisconsin American Society of Echocardiography 
• Wyoming Laramie County Community College 
• Puerto Rico American Society of Echocardiography 
• Guam National Board of Echocardiography 
• Northern Mariana Islands National Board of Echocardiography 
• US Virgin Islands National Board of Echocardiography 
• American Samoa National Board of Echocardiography 

Radiologic Technology 
• Alabama Department of Public Health 

https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.msubillings.edu/citycollege/programs/ProgDiagnosticMedicalSonography-AAS.htm
https://www.methodistcollege.edu/allied-health/associate-degrees/cardiovascular-sonography
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.johnstoncc.edu/programs/health-sciences/cardiac-vascular-sonography/index.aspx
https://www.sanfordhealth.org/student-programs/sonography-program
https://odh.ohio.gov/about-us
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/pages/index.aspx
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.scsecho.org/
https://www.southeasttech.edu/programs/healthcare/cardiovascular-sonography/index.php
https://catalog.tbr.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=1&poid=141&returnto=3
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/BHP/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.asecho.org/
https://lccc.wy.edu/pathways/healthSciencesWellness/echocardiographyProgram/index.aspx
https://www.asecho.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.echoboards.org/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/radiation/contact.html


• Alaska State Medical Board 
• Arizona Department of Health Services 
• Arkansas Department of Health 
• California Department of Public Health 
• Colorado - Community College of Denver 
• Connecticut State Department of Public Health 
• Delaware Division of Authority on Radiation Protection 
• District of Columbia Health Regulation and Licensing Administration Radiation 

Control and Medical Devices Division 
• Florida Council on Radiation Protection, Division of Medical Quality Assurance,  

Florida Department of Health 
• Georgia Society of Radiologic Technologists 
• Hawaii Radiologic Technology Board, Indoor and Radiological Health Branch, 

Hawaii Department of Health 
• Idaho - College of Southern Idaho 
• Illinois Emergency Management Agency's Division of Nuclear Safety 
• Indiana State Department of Health, Medical Radiology Services 
• Iowa Department of Health and Human Services 
• Kansas Cleveland University Kansas City 
• Kentucky Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy 
• Louisiana State Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners 
• Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Board of Physicians 
• Massachusetts Department of Public Health 
• Michigan Radiation Safety Section, Michigan Occupational Safety and Health 

Administration 
• Minnesota Department of Health 
• Mississippi State Department of Health Professional Licensure Division 
• Missouri American Society of Radiologic Technologists 
• Montana Board of Radiologic Technologists 
• Nebraska Society of Radiologic Technologists 
• Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Division of Public and 

Behavioral Health 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
• New Mexico Environment Department 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/statemedicalboard.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/radiation-regulatory/index.php
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/licensing-information-radiologic-tech
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/DRSEM/Pages/RHB.aspx
https://www.ccd.edu/program/radiologic-technology
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/radiographer/radiographer-continuing-education-requirements
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/hsp/orcradtechs.html
https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/health-regulation-and-licensing-administration
https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/health-regulation-and-licensing-administration
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html
https://gsrt.wildapricot.org/licensure
https://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/
https://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/
https://www.csi.edu/programs/radiologic-technology/default.aspx
https://iemaohs.illinois.gov/nrs.html
https://www.in.gov/health/cshcr/medical-radiology-services/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/radiological-health/permits-operate/general-radiologic-technologist
https://www.cleveland.edu/academics/college-of-health-sciences/radiologic-technology-degree/
https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://lsrtbe.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/radiologic-technology-board-examiners
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_radiographer.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-radiologic-technologist-license
https://www.michigan.gov/leo/bureaus-agencies/MIOSHA/Divisions/technical-services-division/rad-safety
https://www.michigan.gov/leo/bureaus-agencies/MIOSHA/Divisions/technical-services-division/rad-safety
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/radiation/docs/radschools.pdf
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://www.asrt.org/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/radiologic-technologists/
https://nsrt.net/
https://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbh.nv.gov/content/Reg/Mammography/dta/Forms/License%20Application%20Form%20Rev.%206.pdf
https://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbh.nv.gov/content/Reg/Mammography/dta/Forms/License%20Application%20Form%20Rev.%206.pdf
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm
https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/


• New York Department of Health 
• North Carolina Society of Radiologic Technologists 
• North Dakota - North Dakota State University 
• Ohio Bureau of Environmental Health and Radiation Protection,  Ohio Department 

of Health 
• Oklahoma Medical Board 
• Oregon Board of Medical Imaging 
• Pennsylvania Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Radiation Quality Standards Association 
• South Dakota - South Dakota State University 
• Tennessee Board of Radiologic Imaging and Radiation Therapy, Tennessee 

Radiologic Imaging and Radiation Therapy Board of Examiners, Division of Health 
Related Boards, Tennessee Department of Health 

• Texas Medical Board, Physician Assistant Board, State Board of Acupuncture 
Examiners 

• Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing, Radiologic Technologist 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Medicine, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Technology Board of 

Examiners 
• Wisconsin Radiography Examining Board, Department of Safety and Professional 

Services 
• Wyoming Board of Radiologic Technologist Examiners 
• Puerto Rico American Registry of Radiologic Technologists 
• Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 
• Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board 
• US Virgin Islands Office of Professional Licensure and Health Planning, US Virgin 

Islands Department of Health  
• American Somoa Policies and Regulations 

Medical Laboratory Technology 
• Alabama Division of Provider Services, Alabama Department of Health 
• Alaska National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• Arizona National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 

https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiological/
https://www.ncsrt.org/
https://www.ndsu.edu/programs/undergraduate/radiologic-sciences
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist_assistants
https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/Index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/medicine.html#accordion-78b7765b58-item-679e246331
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242
https://www.scrqsa.org/page/Scope
https://www.sdstate.edu/arts-humanities-social-sciences/radiologic-technology-aabgs
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-full-medical-radiologic-technologist
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-full-medical-radiologic-technologist
https://dopl.utah.gov/radiologic-technology/apply-for-a-license/radiologic-technologist/
https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/radiologic-technologist/licensing-information
https://wvrtboard.gov/
https://wvrtboard.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Radiography/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Radiography/Default.aspx
https://radiology.wyo.gov/
https://www.arrt.org/
https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-allied-health-examiners
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/#:%7E:text=Office%20of%20Professional%20Licensure%20and%20Health%20Planning%20%2D%20VI%20Department%20of%20Health
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/#:%7E:text=Office%20of%20Professional%20Licensure%20and%20Health%20Planning%20%2D%20VI%20Department%20of%20Health
https://www.pbtrc.org/policies-and-regulations/american-samoa-policies-and-regulations/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/providerstandards/index.html
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx


• Arkansas National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• California Department of Public Health 
• Colorado Denver Health 
• Connecticut National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• Delaware National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• District of Columbia American Society for Clinical Pathology 
• Florida Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, Division of Medical Quality 

Assurance, Florida Department of Health 
• Georgia Composite Medical Board 
• Hawaii State Laboratories Division, Department of Health, Public Health and 

Environmental Laboratories 
• Idaho - North Idaho College 
• Illinois National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
• Iowa National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• Kansas Board of Regents 
• Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services 
• Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners 
• Maine National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• Maryland Health Care Commission 
• Massachusetts Bureau of Healthcare Safety and Quality 
• Michigan Community and Health Systems, Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota - Minnesota State University 
• Mississippi State Department of Health 
• Missouri ASCLS Chapter 
• Montana Clinical Laboratory Science Practitioners 
• Nebraska Southeast Community College 
• Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public and 

Behavioral Health 
• New Hampshire National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• New Jersey Department of Health 
• New Mexico National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• New York State Education Department 
• North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
• North Dakota - University of North Dakota 
• Ohio State Medical Board 

https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/pages/mlt.aspx#:%7E:text=Verification%20of%206%20months%20of%20clinical%20training.&text=Verification%20of%20completion%20of%20training%20program%20accredited%20by%20NAACLS.&text=Verification%20of%203%20years%20of,Verification%20of%20certification%20examination.
https://www.denverhealth.org/for-professionals/office-of-education/health-professions-and-pre-health-programs/school-of-medical-laboratory-science
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
http://ascp.org/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://www.gptc.edu/programs/healthcare/
https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/
https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/
https://www.nic.edu/mlt/
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.kansasregents.org/workforce_development/program-alignment/medical_laboratory_technology
https://www.chfs.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-clinical-laboratory-personnel
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://mhcc.maryland.gov/default.html
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-massachusetts-clinical-laboratory-license
https://www.careeronestop.org/Toolkit/Training/find-licenses.aspx?&location=MI&keyword=laboratory%20technician
https://www.minnesota.edu/programs-and-degrees/medical-laboratory-technology
https://www.mspb.ms.gov/career-catalog/public-health-services/public-health-lab
https://asclsmo.org/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/clinical-laboratory-science-practitioners/license-information/clinical-laboratory-technician
https://www.southeast.edu/academics/programs/medical-laboratory-technology/index.php
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical_Lab_Personnel_Licensing/
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical_Lab_Personnel_Licensing/
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.nj.gov/health/phel/clinical-lab-imp-services/state_licensing/
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.op.nysed.gov/clinical-laboratory-technicians
https://ascls.org/licensure/
https://med.und.edu/education-training/medical-laboratory-science/index.html
https://odh.ohio.gov/


• Oklahoma National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• Oregon Health Authority Public Health Laboratory 
• Pennsylvania Department of Health 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• South Dakota - Lake Area Technical College 
• Tennessee Department of Health: Medical Laboratory Board 
• Texas Education Agency 
• Utah - Utah Tech University 
• Vermont National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• Virginia Board of Medicine, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 
• West Virginia Office of Laboratory Services, West Virginia Department of Health 
• Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
• Wyoming University of Wyoming (School of Pharmacy) 
• Guam - American Society for Clinical Pathology 
• Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board 
• US Virgin Islands – American Society for Clinical Pathology 
• American Samoa National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Sciences 

Registered Nursing 
• Alabama Board of Nursing 
• Alaska Board of Nursing, Division of Corporation and Professional Licensing 
• Arizona State Board of Nursing 
• Arkansas Department of Health - Board of Nursing Licensing 
• California Board of Registered Nursing 
• Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies-Board of Nursing 
• Connecticut Department of Public Health 
• District of Columbia Department of Health 
• Florida Board of Nursing,  Division of Medical Quality Assurance, Florida 

Department of Health 
• Georgia Board of Nursing, Licensing Division of the Georgia Secretary of State’s 

Office 
• Hawaii Board of Nursing, Professional and Vocational Licensing Division, 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses-Board of Nursing 

https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/laboratoryservices/clinicallaboratoryregulation/pages/oregon.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Labs/Pages/Laboratories.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=210
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.lakeareatech.edu/academics/on-campus-programs/medical-laboratory-technician/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board/ml-board/about.html
https://tea.texas.gov/academics
https://health.utahtech.edu/mls/
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Default.aspx
https://www.uwyo.edu/pharmacy/mls-program/index.html
https://www.ascp.org/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.ascp.org/
https://www.naacls.org/about.aspx
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/licensing/apply/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-certifications/apply-for-a-license
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
https://www.rn.ca.gov/careers/steps.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/registered-nurse/registered-nurse-licensure
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/


• Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
• Indiana State Board of Nursing, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
• Iowa Board of Nursing, Dept. of Inspections, Appeals, and Licensing 
• Kansas Board of Nursing 
• Kentucky Board of Nursing 
• Louisiana State Board of Nursing 
• Maine board of Nursing 
• Maryland Board of Nursing 
• Massachusetts Professional Licenses and Permits 
• Michigan Board of Nursing, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota Board of Nursing 
• Mississippi Board of Nursing 
• Missouri Division of Professional Registration, Board of Nursing 
• Montana Board of Nursing 
• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services, Nursing Licensing 
• Nevada State Board of Nursing 
• New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
• New Mexico Board of Nursing 
• New York Education Department 
• North Carolina Board of Nursing 
• North Dakota Board of Nursing 
• Ohio Board of Nursing 
• Oklahoma Board of Nursing 
• Oregon State Board of Nursing 
• Pennsylvania Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs, State Board of 

Nursing 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Board of Nursing, Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation 
• South Dakota Board of Nursing 
• Tennessee Department of Health: Medical Laboratory Board 
• Texas Board of Nursing 
• Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing-Nursing 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Nursing, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Board of Nursing 

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/Indiana
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/wp-content/uploads/credentialing/RNEndorsementApplication.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/topics/nursing
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/33b0bef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/licensure/applications-and-forms
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-information/rn
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/RNLPNbyExamAppInstructions.pdf
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
https://www.bon.nm.gov/rn/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialExam/index.asp
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing/applications.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/Practice/RN.asp
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board/ml-board/about.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/licensure_endorsement.asp.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/apply-for-a-license/registered-nurse-or-licensed-practical-nurse/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/licensing/apply-license


• West Virginia Registered Nursing Board 
• Wisconsin Board of Nursing, Department of Safety and Professional Services 
• Wyoming State Board of Nursing 
• Puerto Rico Department of Health 
• Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services 
• Northern Mariana Islands Board of Nursing 
• Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure 
• American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board 

Licensed Vocational Nursing 
• Alabama Board of Nursing 
• Alaska Board of Nursing, Division of Corporation and Professional Licensing 
• Arizona State Board of Nursing 
• Arkansas Department of Health - Board of Nursing Licensing 
• California Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians 
• Colorado - Colorado Mesa University (Note: called Practical Nursing) 
• Connecticut Department of Public Health - Practical Nurse Licensure 
• Delaware Division of Regulation 
• District of Columbia Department of Health 
• Florida Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, Division of Medical Quality 

Assurance, Department of Health 
• Georgia Board of Nursing, Licensing Division of the Georgia Secretary of State’s 

Office 
• Board of Nursing, Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Department of 

Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
• College of Western Idaho (Note: called Practical Nursing) 
• Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
• Indiana State Board of Nursing, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
• Iowa Board of Nursing, Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing  
• Kansas - Johnson County Community College (Note: called Practical Nursing) 
• Kentucky Board of Nursing 
• Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners 
• Maine Board of Nursing  
• Maryland Board of Nursing 
• Massachusetts Professional Licenses and Permits 
• Michigan Board of Nursing, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
https://www.salud.pr.gov/
https://www.dphss.pr.gov/
https://www.nmibon.info/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/licensing/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/rn-lpn-endorsement-faq
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
https://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/applicants/summary_vn.shtml
https://www.coloradomesa.edu/health-sciences/undergraduate/nursing/certificate.html
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/lpn/practical-nurse-licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/reciprocity/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://cwi.edu/program/practical-nursing
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/Indiana
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery
https://www.jccc.edu/academics/credit/nursing/practical-nurse/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbpne.com/licensure/licensure-by-endorsement/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/topics/nursing
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/33b0bef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82


• Minnesota Lake Superior College (Note: called Practical Nursing) 
• Mississippi Board of Nursing 
• Missouri Board of Nursing, Missouri Division of Professional Registration 
• Montana Board of Nursing 
• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services-Nursing Licensing 
• Nevada State Board of Nursing 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
• New Mexico Board of Nursing 
• New York State Education Department 
• North Carolina Board of Nursing 
• North Dakota Board of Nursing 
• Ohio Board of Nursing 
• Oklahoma Board of Nursing 
• Oregon State Board of Nursing 
• Pennsylvania Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs, State Board of 

Nursing 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Board of Nursing, Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation 
• South Dakota Board of Nursing 
• Tennessee Department of Health's Division of Health Related Boards, Board of 

Nursing 
• Texas Board of Nursing 
• Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing, Nursing 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Nursing, Virginia Department of Health Professions 
• Washington State Board of Nursing 
• West Virginia State Board of Examiners for Licensed Practical Nurses 
• Wisconsin Board of Nursing, Department of Safety & Professional Services 
• Wyoming State Board of Nursing 
• Puerto Rico Department of Health 
• Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services 
• Northern Mariana Islands Board of Nursing 
• Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure 
• American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board 

https://www.lsc.edu/degrees/practical-nursing-diploma/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/licensure/applications-and-forms
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-information/rn
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/RNLPNbyExamAppInstructions.pdf
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
https://www.bon.nm.gov/rn/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialExam/index.asp
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing/applications.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/Practice/RN.asp
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/licensure_endorsement.asp.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/apply-for-a-license/registered-nurse-or-licensed-practical-nurse/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/licensing/apply-license
http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
https://www.salud.pr.gov/
https://www.dphss.guam.gov/
https://www.nmibon.info/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa


Long Term Nursing Care Administration 
• Alabama Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators 
• Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 
• Arizona Nursing Care Institution Administrators and Assisted Living Facility 

Managers 
• Arkansas Department of Human Services 
• California Department of Public Health 
• Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies, Board of Examiners of Nursing Home 

Administrators 
• Connecticut Department of Public Health 
• Delaware Division of Regulation 
• District of Columbia Department of Health 
• Florida Board of Nursing Home Administrators,  Division of Medical Quality 

Assurance, Florida Department of Health 
• Georgia State Board of Long-Term Care Facility Administrators, Licensing Division of 

the Georgia Secretary of State’s Office 
• Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division, Department of Commerce and 

Consumer Affairs 
• Idaho Division of Occupational & Professional Licenses-Board of Examiners of 

Nursing Home Administrators 
• Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Nursing Home 

Administrator 
• Indiana Health Facility Administrators Board 
• Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing, Board of Nursing Home 

Administrators 
• Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services 
• Kentucky Board of Licensure for Long-term Care Administrators, Public Protection 

Cabinet 
• Louisiana Department of Health 
• Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Department of Health, State Board of Long-Term Care Administrators 
• Michigan Professional Licenses and Permits 
• Michigan Board of Nursing Home Administrators, Department of Licensing and 

Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota Board of Executives for Long-Term Services and Supports 
• Mississippi Board of Nursing Home Administrators 

http://www.alboenha.alabama.gov/default.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NursingHomeAdministrators.aspx
https://nciaboard.az.gov/licensees
https://nciaboard.az.gov/licensees
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/provider-services-quality-assurance/occupational-licensing/nursing-home-administrator-licensing/
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/NHA.aspx
https://dpo.colorado.gov/NursingHome
https://dpo.colorado.gov/NursingHome
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/nha/nursing-home-administrator-licensing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursinghomeadmin/newlicense/
https://www.doh.dc.gov/
https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/
https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/board-long-term-care-facility-administrators
https://sos.ga.gov/board-long-term-care-facility-administrators
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nursinghome/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nursinghome/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/nha/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/nha/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nha.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nha.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/health-facility-administrators-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/health/nursing-homes
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/health/nursing-homes
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/board-of-adult-care-home-administrators-(bacha)
https://ltca.ky.gov/
https://ltca.ky.gov/
https://ldh.la.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/nursing-home-administrators-licensing-board
https://health.maryland.gov/bonha/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/nursing-home-administrator-licensing
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/4ab0bef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://somgovweb.state.mi.us/BoardCrmWeb/boarddetail/4ab0bef9-fab9-ed11-83fe-001dd804fc82
https://mn.gov/boards/beltss/nha/general/requirements.jsp
https://www.msnha.ms.gov/index.html


• Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services, Board of Nursing Home 
Administrators 

• Montana Board of Nursing Home Administrators 
• Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services-Nursing Home Administrator 
• Nevada Board of Examiners for Long Term Care Administrators 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Department of Health 
• New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Nursing Home Administrators 
• New York Department of Health, Board of Examiners of Nursing Home 

Administrators 
• North Carolina Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators 
• North Dakota Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators 
• Ohio Board of Executives of Long-Term Services and Supports 
• Oklahoma State Department of Health 
• Oregon Health Authority Long Term Care Administrators Board 
• Pennsylvania Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 
• Rhode Island Department of Health 
• South Carolina Board of Nursing, Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation 
• Tennessee Department of Health's  Division of Health Related Boards, Board of 

Nursing 
• Texas Health and Human Services 
• Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing-Health Facility Administration 
• Vermont Office of Professional Regulations 
• Virginia Board of Long-Term Care Administrators, Virginia Department of Health 

Professions 
• Washington State Department of Health 
• West Virginia Nursing Home Administrators Licensing Board 
• Wisconsin Nursing Home Administrators Examining Board, Department of Safety & 

Professional Services 
• Wyoming State Board of Nursing Home Administrators  
• Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals 
• Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 
• Northern Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing and the Health Care 

Professions Licensing Board 
• Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure 
• American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board  

https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/bnha/
https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/bnha/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing-home-administrators/license-information/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nursing-Home-Administrator.aspx
https://beltca.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-nursing-home-administrators
https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nursing-home-adm/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/nursing-home-administrators/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://health.ny.gov/professionals/nursing_home_administrator/licensure_program/qualifications.htm
https://health.ny.gov/professionals/nursing_home_administrator/licensure_program/qualifications.htm
http://www.ncbenha.org/
https://www.ndnha.org/Licensure-Information.htm
https://beltss.ohio.gov/board-info
https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/long-term-care-administrator-licensing-program.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/board-nursing-home-administrators-license.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing-home-administrators.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=233
https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://tcatknoxville.edu/programs/practical-nursing
https://tcatknoxville.edu/programs/practical-nursing
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/business/licensing-credentialing-regulation/long-term-care-credentialing/nursing-facility-administrators-licensing-enforcement
https://dopl.utah.gov/health-facility-administration/apply-for-a-license/health-facility-administrator/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing-home-administrators/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/LTCA/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/LTCA/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/nursing-home-administrator/licensing-information
https://www.state.wv.us/wvnha/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/NHA/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/NHA/Default.aspx
https://nha.wyo.gov/
https://www.salud.pr.gov/
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/regulation-and-licensure
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.vibnl.vi.gov/
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa


Air Conditioning Applied Technology 
• Alabama Board of Heating, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Contractors 
• Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 
• Arizona Registrar of Contractors 
• Arkansas Department of Labor and Licensing 
• California Contractors State License Board 
• Red Rocks Community College 
• Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection 
• Delaware Division of Regulation 
• District of Columbia Department of Licensing and Consumer Protection 
• Florida Construction Industry Licensing Board, Florida Department of Business and 

Professional Regulation 
• Georgia State Board of Conditioned Air Contractors, Licensing Division of the 

Georgia Secretary of State’s Office 
• Hawaii Contractors License Board under the Professional & Vocational Licensing 

Division 
• Idaho Division of Occupational & Professional Licenses-Heating, Ventilation and Air 

Conditioning Board 
• Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
• Indiana Department of Business and Neighborhood Services (BNS) 
• Iowa Plumbing & Mechanical Systems Board, Iowa Department of Inspections, 

Appeals, & Licensing 
• Kansas Board of Regents 
• Kentucky Division of HVAC, Department of Housing, Buildings and Construction, 

Public Protection Cabinet 
• Louisiana State Licensing Board for Contractors 
• Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation 
• Maryland Department of Labor, Maryland Board of Heating, Ventilation, Air 

Conditioning and Refrigeration Contractors 
• Massachusetts Division of Public Licensure 
• Bureau of Construction Codes, Mechanical Division, Department of Licensing and 

Regulatory Affairs 
• Minnesota eLicensing 
• Mississippi State Board of Contractors 
• Missouri - No licenses issued at the state level 
• Montana Department of Labor & Industry, Construction Contractor Registration 

https://hacr.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/MechanicalAdministrators.aspx
https://roc.az.gov/
https://www.labor.arkansas.gov/labor/code-enforcement/hvac-r/
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/
https://www.rrcc.edu/hvac
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/occupational-and-professional-division/occupational--profess/heating-piping-and-cooling-license-types-and-scope-of-work
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/plumbers/hvacrlicensure/
httos://www.dlcp.dc.gov/
https://www.careeronestop.org/Toolkit/Training/find-licenses.aspx?&keyword=HVAC&location=FL&lang=en
https://www.careeronestop.org/Toolkit/Training/find-licenses.aspx?&keyword=HVAC&location=FL&lang=en
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-conditioned-air-contractors
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-conditioned-air-contractors
https://www.hvacschool.org/hawaii/
https://www.hvacschool.org/hawaii/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/hvac/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/hvac/
https://epa.illinois.gov/
https://www.indy.gov/activity/contractor-licenses/
https://dial.iowa.gov/boards/plumbing-mechanical
https://dial.iowa.gov/boards/plumbing-mechanical
https://www.kansasregents.org/workforce_development/program-alignment/hvac
https://dhbc.ky.gov/newstatic_info.aspx?static_id=335
https://dhbc.ky.gov/newstatic_info.aspx?static_id=335
https://lslbc.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/maine-fuel-board
https://www.labor.maryland.gov/license/hvacr/
https://www.labor.maryland.gov/license/hvacr/
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-refrigeration-technician-license
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bcc/sections/licensing-section/exam-lic/mechanical-examination-licensing-registration-application-information
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bcc/sections/licensing-section/exam-lic/mechanical-examination-licensing-registration-application-information
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231684#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://www.msboc.us/
https://erd.dli.mt.gov/work-comp-regulations/montana-contractor/construction-contractor-registration


• Nebraska Department of Labor 
• Nevada State Contractor's Board 
• New Hampshire Office of professional Licensure and Certification 
• New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
• New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Mechanical Plumbing Bureau 
• New York Department of State 
• North Carolina State Board of Examiners of Plumbing, Heating, and Fire Sprinkler 

Contractors 
• North Dakota Secretary of State 
• Ohio Construction Industry Licensing Board, Ohio Department of Commerce 
• Oklahoma Construction Industries Board 
• Oregon Construction Contractors Board 
• Pennsylvania - City of Pittsburg 
• Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training 
• South Carolina Residential Builders Commission, Department of Labor, Licensing, 

and Regulation 
• South Dakota - City of Sioux Falls 
• Tennessee Department of Health's Division of Health Related Boards, Board of 

Nursing Home Administrators 
• Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 
• Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing and Contracting 
• Vermont Department of Public Safety 
• Virginia Board for Contractors, Department of Professional and Occupational 

Regulation 
• Washington State Department of Labor and Industries 
• West Virginia Division of Labor,  Department of Commerce 
• Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
• Wyoming - City of Cheyenne 
• Puerto Rico Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Technician Examining Board 
• U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs 
• American Samoa – American Samoa Community College 

 

https://dol.nebraska.gov/LaborStandards/Contractors/Overview
https://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/licensing/license-requirements/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mechanical-safety-and-licensing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/hvacr/Pages/FAQ.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction-industries/find-a-bureau/bureaus/mechanical-plumbing/
https://doccs.ny.gov/air-conditioning-refrigeration-heating
https://nclicensing.org/
https://nclicensing.org/
https://www.sos.nd.gov/business/licensing-registration/contractors
https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/boards/ohio-construction-industry-licensing-board
https://oklahoma.gov/cib/your-industry/mechanical.html
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/pages/default.aspx?utm_source=CCB&utm_medium=egov_redirect&utm_campaign=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.oregon.gov%2Fccb%2Fpages%2Findex.aspx
https://pittsburghpa.gov/pli/hvac-trade-license
https://dlt.ri.gov/regulation-and-safety/professional-regulation/mechanicals
https://llr.sc.gov/res/Online/HVAC.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/res/Online/HVAC.aspx
https://www.siouxfalls.gov/business-permits/permits-licenses-inspections/licensing/contractor-licensing/mechanical-contractor
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nha-board/nha-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nha-board/nha-board/about.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/licenses.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/contracting/
https://firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing/electrical
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors
https://www.lni.wa.gov/
https://labor.wv.gov/Agency%20Overview/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Programs/HVAC/Default.aspx
https://www.cheyennecity.org/Your-Government/Departments/Compliance-Department
https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/refrigeration-and-air-conditioning-technicians
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/mechrequirements/
https://www.amsamoa.edu/departments/tradetech.html
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